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Fiercer competition due to full liberalization of 
Japan’s retail electricity market, which began 
in April 2016, coupled with the prolonged 
shutdown of reactors at the Tomari Nuclear 
Power Station have meant that the environment 
in which we conduct business has become 
increasingly severe. Even in the face of such 
circumstances though, we will continue to 
promote a variety of initiatives aimed at being 
a company that can meet the expectations 
and earn the trust of our customers, local 
communities and shareholders. 
The prolonged shutdown of reactors at the 
Tomari Nuclear Power Station has continued 
since May 2012, but despite this, it remains a 
major power source for HEPCO, essential for 
the sustainable supply of electric power in 
Hokkaido in the future. In this regard, while 
fully determined to never let an accident like 
the one at the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear 
Power Station happen again, we will continue our 
ceaseless efforts for further safety improvements 
at the Tomari Nuclear Power Station. And we 
will continue to devote our energies to reviews on 
compliance with the new regulation standards 

set out by the Nuclear Regulation Authority, 
aimed at resuming operations at the Tomari 
Nuclear Power Station as soon as possible. 
Conditions in the retail electricity market have 
remained severe since full liberalization, with 
customers switching to other power suppliers. 
Nevertheless, so that our current customers 
continue to choose HEPCO, and to entice 
former customers to once again choose our 
company, we will actively develop new electricity 
service plans that meet the needs of customers 
as well as new services through alliances with 
other business operators. In addition, once the 
Tomari Nuclear Power Station has returned to 
commercial operations, we will fulfill our 
promise to customers to lower electricity prices 
without delay. Moreover, with an aim of 
achieving further growth as a total energy 
service corporate group, we will also put effort 
into electricity sales outside of Hokkaido and 
into gas supply within Hokkaido.
Furthermore, taking our future balance of energy 
into account, in addition to proceeding with 
construction of the Ishikariwan Shinko Thermal 
Power Station, our first LNG thermal power 
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Consolidated Basis
Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. 
and Consolidated Subsidiaries

Millions of yen

Thousands of
 U.S. dollars
(Note)

694,065
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1,826,141
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94.49
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6,030,991

243,794

6,274,785

78,508

16,335,169

1,785,910

0.30

Operating Revenue:

Electric utility operating revenue

Other business operating revenue

Profit attributable to owners of parent

Total Assets

Total Net Assets

Profit (primary) per Share of Common Stock

Non-Consolidated Basis
Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc.

FY2016FY2017 FY2017

Financial Highlights

Yen U.S. dollars (Note)

675,471

27,305

702,776

8,793

1,829,539

200,022

34.09
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¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥
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¥

Millions of yen

Thousands of
 U.S. dollars
(Note)

2,462,285

2,706,616

876,982

6,045,901

45,982

0.14

0.04

33,928.57

Operating Revenue:

Residential (lighting)

Commercial and Industrial

Other

Profit and Dividends:

Profit

FY2016FY2017 FY2017

Yen U.S. dollars (Note)

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

291,624

346,250

57,844

695,719

17,099

74.17

5.00

7,781,358.00

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

Note: HEPCO’s fiscal year begins on April 1 and ends on March 31. Accordingly, FY 2017 runs from April 1, 2016, to March 31, 2017.

Message from the President and Director

Profit (primary) per Share of Common Stock

Cash Dividends (Common Stock)

Cash Dividends (Class-A Preferred Stock)

Note: The U.S. dollar amounts represented here are the results of converting yen values at a rate of ￥112 = US$1 (the prevailing rate on March 31, 2017), and are included solely for convenience.
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Financial Highlights 

　Overview of FY 2018 Management Plan 

　Enhancement of Income/Expenditure 
　and Financial Base 

　Strengthen Sales Activities 

　Expansion of Business Areas 

　Constant Pursuit of Safety Improvements 
　at the Tomari Nuclear Power Station

　Ensuring a More Competitive and Stable 
　Power Supply, and Contribution to 
　Environmental Conservation  

Construction of Power Generation Facilities 
with an Eye to the Future

Broader Introduction of Renewable Energy 
Sources 

Day-to-Day Efforts for the Stable Supply 
of Electric Power

Efforts to Reduce Environmental Impacts in 
All Kinds of Areas

Meeting the Expectations and Responding 
to the Trust of the Community and Society

Placing Value on the Development of Human 
Resources and Workplaces 
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President and Director
Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc.

Akihiko Mayumi

station, we are also actively committed to con-
tinuing efforts, such as the effective utilization 
of untapped energy in hydroelectric power 
generation and various verification tests, with 
an aim of further expanding the introduction 
of renewable energy as a local resource. In 
addition, to ensure a stable supply of power in 
the future, we will also steadily increase the 
capacity of the Kitahon HVDC Link which 
connects Hokkaido and Honshu. 
Even with major changes in the management 
environment, there has been no shift in 
HEPCO’s sincere efforts for the sustainable 
development of the region as we follow 
through in our role as a responsible leader in 
energy supply, with a deep sense of calling 
and with an unbroken line of technical skills.
Based on our management philosophy of 
“respect for humanity,” “contribution to local 
communities” and “efficient management,” 
the HEPCO Group will share its corporate 
vision among all employees, and will work 
together for further growth and development 
as a total energy service corporate group in 
step with Hokkaido. 

To our customers, local communities and 
shareholders, we thank you for your continued 
understanding and support for the business 
operations of the HEPCO Group. 

August 2017

Contents



Overview of FY 2018 Management Plan
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Corporate Vision of the HEPCO Group

Electricity sales outside of Hokkaido  

Gas supply business in Hokkaido 

HEPCO will expand its gas supply 
business by initiating sales activities 
for customers with a view to 
completion of its Ishikari LNG tank 
and other facilities. 

HEPCO has established the 
new Metropolitan Area Sales 
Dept, and is eagerly 
expanding its sales activities. 

HEPCO will also look for business 
projects in which it can utilize the 
group’s technologies and know-how.

Items to focus on

Initiatives as a Total Energy Service Corporate Group

Efforts to achieve “Aims until FY 2019” 

Management Philosophy of the HEPCO Group

● Under its FY 2017 Business Plan, HEPCO established a number of initiatives for the FY 2017‒2019 
three-year period, designed to achieve its “Aims until FY 2019 .” 

● Under its FY 2018 Business Plan, over the next two years leading up to the target year of FY 2019, 
HEPCO will strive for further growth and development by improving our competitiveness, improving our 
income balance, strengthening our financial standing and laying the foundation as a total energy service 
corporate group. 

Items to be continued

Electric power industry in Hokkaido
（Business foundation for HEPCO Group）

In order to achieve further 
growth and development 
as a total energy service 
corporate group, the HEPCO 
Group will develop a growth 
strategy to expand revenue 
and promote studies on 
electricity sales outside 
of Hokkaido and on gas 
supply including alliances 
with other companies. 

Respect for humanity Contribution to local 
communities

Efficient management

・We will support the sustainable development of the region by fulfilling our responsibility for energy supply.
・Adopting a fresh perspective, we will aggressively take on challenges to achieve further growth as a total    
　energy services corporate group.
・We will manage business operations in a nimble and agile manner, strengthen our business platform, 
　and respond to the expectations of our stakeholders.

Expansion 
of business 
units

Expansion 
of business 
areas

● Responding to competition in retail electricity 
● Enhancing income/expenditure and our 
    financial base
● Quickly resuming operations at the Tomari 
　 Nuclear Power Station and enhancing safety

Development of peripheral businesses
(energy saving proposals, ESCO, 
renewable energy, etc.)

● Improvement of power supply competitiveness 
　 and secure stable supplies
● Expansion of business area
● Consideration for legal unbundling
● Contribution to environmental conservation
● To nurture and secure human resources
● Symbiosis with the community and society



Enhancement of Income/Expenditure and Financial Base
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HEPCO established the Management Foundation Enhancement Promotion Committee to respond to 
intensifying competition and the need to improve profits, and to strengthen the financial base for 
recovery of damaged capital.
By looking forward to the medium to long term as well as the present situation, and by strongly pushing 
forward with revenue expansion measures and efficiency as well as cost reduction measures, we will 
drastically improve income/expenditure and strengthen our financial standing.

■Repairs using “the improved technique of temper 
　bead welding” 

Example of cost-cutting initiatives: Application of on-site weld repair technology

As a thermal power station ages, cracks may 
appear in facilities, requiring weld repairs to be 
performed. In the case of large pieces of equipment, 
such as turbine casing,*1 previously the equipment 
needed to be taken to the manufacturer’s shop, 
even if the welding area was only a small part on 
the equipment. But now, in order to reduce costs 
and shorten timeframes of maintenance outage, 
HEPCO has developed and introduced “the 
improved technique*2 of temper bead welding,” 
which enables welding work to be performed 
easily on-site. HEPCO has been working to 
expand application of this welding technique. 
1. Steel container that covers a turbine. 
2. An improvement on the conventional temper bead technique, which adds 
　heat treatment and other processes to improve fatigue strength of the 
　 repaired area.

Turbine casing 

After welding 

Main measures

Increase 
revenue by 
strengthening 
sales

Strengthen sales 
activities 

Electricity sales in the 
Tokyo metropolitan area

Gas supply business

Organization review in 
retail sales division

Build an efficient and 
robust business 
management system

Reduction of materials 
and equipment 
procurement costs

Review of construction 
matters and construction 
methods with the latest 
technology and 
knowledge

Improve 
management 
efficiency, 
reduce costs

・Start offering new price menu, expand alliance partners of Web 
service points, further enhance new electricity price plan and 
services incorporating cooperation with companies from other 
industries, etc.

・Newly established the Metropolitan Area Sales Dept. and strength-
ened sales structure [April 2017]

・Quickly start business activities to customers and develop businesses 
that cooperate with other companies

・Expanding consignment to Hokuden Service (our group company) for 
the purpose of improving both service and efficiency [April 2017]

・Streamlining of the operating institution (branch / sales office) 
[scheduled for April 2018], etc.

・While looking closely at the legal unbundling in April 2020, the 
HEPCO group will unite and review work details and organization

・Utilization of external knowledge, efforts for a competitive order rate 
of 30%, review specifications of equipment and utilize general 
purpose goods, separate order of materials and construction, etc.

・Reduction of construction scope by partial replacement rather than 
total replacement, canceling new purchases through reuse of 
removed equipment, etc.



Strengthen Sales Activities
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HEPCO points 

 

Supplies electricity 

Supplies LP gas

Enetoku L Plan Web e Plus

New electricity service plans
HEPCO has been offering new options that can stand up against competitors. Going forward, HEPCO 
will enrich its service plans to better meet customer s expectations.

New service combining electricity and LP gas 
Having signed a business alliance agreement with Hokkaido Air Water Inc., HEPCO launched a new 
service. Customers who use both electricity and LP gas can earn extra points either from HEPCO (which 
can be exchanged for goods or donated to charities, etc.) or from the other company (  points). 

Receive 360 
points per year, 
per contract 

Simultaneous use Select either points 

Savings earned by registering to receive 
usage & billing notifications online 

Best for customers that use a relatively 
large amount of electricity

Fixed amount for up to 400 kWh per month. 
Discounted rate for electricity used in excess of 400 kWh. ￥300 discount off monthly power charges.

For home use For business use

IH cooking heater Online service for reviewing past bills

Heat pump heating system

Air-conditioner for cold climates 

Hot-water under-road heating using an electrical heat pump

EcoCute

Helpful recommendations to save energy 
HEPCO supports individual and corporate customers achieve greater energy savings through proposals 
for heat pump* equipment, etc. 
* A system whereby heat energy in the air or underground is utilized effectively to achieve considerable reductions in electricity consumption. 

Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc.

Hokkaido Air Water Inc.

HEPCO proposes electrical appliances utilizing heat pump 
equipment, etc. to help customers live energy-efficient, 
safe and comfortable lifestyle. 

・HEPCO proposes high-efficiency heat pump equipment 
　and electric kitchens to help customers reduce
　energy consumption 
・HEPCO has launched a
　service for corporate 　　
　cus tomers  a l l ow ing  　　　
　them to check their past 
　electr ic i ty  rates and 
　actual usage online Proposals for energy-saving systems



Yamagata

Fukushima

Miyagi

Planned 
construction site 

LNG tank owned by HEPCO Ishikariwan Shinko Thermal Power Station 

Factories and 
other customers 

Expansion of Business Areas 

Flow of LNG 
Transportation 
via tank truck
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Expansion of gas supply business in Hokkaido
HEPCO will enter the gas (LNG) supply business in Hokkaido through business tie-ups with operators 
boasting a proven track record in supplying gas. It is conducting sales activities so that it can immediately 
begin delivering LNG to customers once construction of its LNG tank is completed at the Ishikari LNG 
Terminal. 

Architectural rendering of 
the Fukushima Natural Gas-Fired 
Power Station

Planned construction site 

■Image of the LNG supply 

Procurement of LNG

LNG

Business alliances with Hokkaido Air Water Inc. 
and Iwatani Corporation
HEPCO supplies LNG to both companies. Both companies sell LNG 
to customers. In addition, in cooperation with both companies, 
HEPCO will also sell LNG directly to customers. 

Expansion of electricity sales outside of Hokkaido
In November 2016 HEPCO began selling electricity to customers using high-voltage and extra 
high-voltage electricity, such as factories and buildings, in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area. 
In addition, in the future, HEPCO aims to acquire even more customers by effectively utilizing the natural 
gas-fired power generation business in which it is participating at Soma Port in Fukushima Prefecture.

■Overview of the Fukushima Natural Gas-Fired 
　Power Station

2 x 230,000 kℓ tanks　　Scheduled completion

Electricity 

Flow of 
electricity 

No.3 LNG tank                 August 2018
No.4 LNG tank                 October 2020

Scheduled start of
commercial operation

Unit 1     590 MW    Autumn 2017  Spring 2020
Unit 2    590 MW    Autumn 2017  After summer 2020

Planned 
construction site Soma District, Fukushima Prefecture(Soma Port) 

Generation 
method Combined cycle power generation

Scale of 
generation

1,180 MW (590 MW× 2 units)
* HEPCO’s share: Approximately 100 MW

Output
 (1,180 MW)

Scheduled start
of construction



Constant Pursuit of Safety Improvements at the 
Tomari Nuclear Power Station 

Communication activities
HEPCO President visits the Tomari Nuclear 
Power Station to directly share his thoughts on 
safety improvements. He also actively engages in 
discussions with staff and partner companies, 
and instills values with top priority on reactor 
safety in the workplace.

HEPCO has promoted several and diverse 
safety measures in the Tomari Nuclear 
Power Station, taking into account the 2011 
accident at the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear 
Power Station. HEPCO has also continued 
its efforts for practical drills, from the view 
that “it is people who maintain safety.” 
There is no end to the pursuit of improvements 
in safety.
Based on its determination to never allow 
an accident like the one at the Fukushima 
Daiichi Nuclear Power Station to happen 
again, HEPCO remains commiteed to building 
up efforts aimed at further improving rector 
safety at the Tomari Nuclear Power Station.

Ongoing practical emergency drills 
HEPCO has built up its capacity to respond to many kinds of accidents by steadily implementing practical 
emergency drills based on all manner of scenarios, such as severe accidents at night time or under harsh 
winter conditions.
HEPCO has also established the Severe Accident Team (SAT), a unit which specializes in handling mobile 
equipment for severe accidents,* standing by 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. Ordinarily, the team checks 
equipment and conducts operational training.  
* Damage to the reactor core (fuel) or other similar severe accident
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From left, Units 1, 2 and 3 at the Tomari Nuclear Power Station 

HEPCO President 
engages in dialogue 
with employees

Water cannon drill to 
suppress the diffusion 
of any radioactive 
substances in the 
scenario of a severe 
accident where 
substances have been 
released

Emergency drill for 
workers to assemble 
at the power station 
under harsh conditions 
at night time in winter 



8

HEPCO has also implemented measures against natural hazards, such as earthquakes and tsunami as 
well as forest fires and tornadoes.

Forest fire measures 
HEPCO has set a firebreak about 2,120 m long 
around the Tomari Nuclear Power Station to prevent 
forest fires from spreading through the site.

Tsunami measures 
A coastal levee about 1,250 m long and 16.5 m above 
sea level was constructed so that a 15-m-high 
tsunami, such as that which hit the Fukushima 
Daiichi Nuclear Power Station, does not flood the 
site of the Tomari Nuclear Power Station. HEPCO 
has also installed watertight doors at the entrance 
of buildings and at entrances to areas housing 
important equipment to prevent inundation even if 
a tsunami floods the premises.

Securing sources of electric power 
HEPCO has linked multiplex routes of power grid to 
Units 1‒3 so that power can be received from the grid. 
In addition, several emergency diesel generators 
have been installed, and multiple vehicle-mounted 
backup generators have been dispersed in preparation 
on higher ground. 

Securing water supply 
HEPCO has secured new sources 
of water on higher ground. 

Preventing a hydrogen explosion
To reduce hydrogen generated as a consequence of 
damage to fuel reactor in the containment vessel, 
HEPCO has installed several of two types of hydro-
gen removal units (electrical ignition and passive 
autocatalytic).

Suppressing the diffusion of radioactive substances
To suppress the diffusion of radioactive substances 
leaking into the atmosphere, HEPCO has installed 
several water cannons designed to spray high-pressure 
water directly onto damaged parts of the reactor 
containment vessel. 

Establishing an emergency response center in the 
event of  severe accidents
HEPCO has established an emergency operation 
center on higher ground to facilitate action in the 
event of severe accidents.

To prevent an accident like the one at the Fukushima 
Daiichi Nuclear Power Station from occurring, it is 
important to keep the reactor core (fuel) cool. Three 
things need to be ensured for this to happen: “water” for 
cooling, “pumps” to supply water, and “power sources” 
to drive the pumps. In addition to its various past 
measures, HEPCO has worked to further increase and 
diversify its measures for keeping fuel cool. 

Protecting power station from natural hazards

Keeping fuel cool 

Although HEPCO has implemented several and 
diverse safety measures for the Tomari Nuclear 
Power Station, measures in preparation for severe 
accidents are also being implemented, based on 
the view that severe accidents could still occur 
despite the safety measures. 

Preparation for severe accidents 

HEPCO has installed several 
additional permanent water 
pumps. Multiple pumpers have 
also been dispersed in preparation 
on higher ground.

Safety measures at the Tomari Nuclear Power Station 

Supports for piping to 
important equipment

Earthquake measures 
Seismic retrofitting work is conducted for facilities as 
needed.

Watertight door at the entrance of 
building 

Coastal levee

Pumpers 

Substitute water supply tanksEnsuring the availability 
of water pumps 

Water cannons 
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■Recommendations for equipment and systems based on energy conservation
　・HEPCO is engaged in energy-saving services from the customer’s perspective, including 
    recommendations to switch to smart electrical appliances and the provision of information 
    on energy savings. 

Power generation

Retail

Power transmission and distribution

■Efforts for the early resumption of operations and for ensuring stable operations at the 
　Tomari Nuclear Power Station on the major premise of guaranteeing safetyNuclear power

Thermal power
■Introduction of the Ishikariwan Shinko Thermal Power Station (LNG: 569.4 MW x 3 units)
　・Construction of HEPCO’s first LNG thermal power station which combines high power 
    generating efficiency with excellent environmental characteristics 

Hydroelectric power
(renewable)

■Take advantage of untapped energy in hydroelectric power generation facilities

Renewable

System
interconnections

HVDC

■Expansion of the Hokkaido-Honshu (Kitahon) HVDC＊ Link (300 MW)

Networks

Energy savings and 
CO2 reduction 
activities 

HEPCO seeks to achieve a balanced mix of power sources from a perspective of “S+3E” (Safety, Energy 
Security, Economy and Environmental Conservation). In addition, it will also contribute to fulfillment of a 
low-carbon society by working for the early resumption and safe operation of the Tomari Nuclear Power 
Station based on the major premise of guaranteeing safety, together with efforts to expand the 
introduction of LNG thermal power stations and renewable energy.

Specific Initiatives

Ensuring a More Competitive and Stable Power Supply, 
and Contribution to Environmental Conservation 

・Contributes to the broader introduction of renewable energies and activating power 
　transactions in Hokkaido, in addition to ensuring stable power supply in the Hokkaido area.

*High Voltage Direct Current

・Promote redevelopment of small and medium-sized hydropower in conjunction with replace-
ment of superannuated hydro generators, and promote efforts to improve output at existing 
power stations with the installation of high-efficiency runners.

■Demonstration of small-scale woody biomass power generation using hydrogen 
■Participation in the development of technologies that utilize hydrogen to make more 
　effective use of electricity generated from renewable energy 
■Survey of geothermal resources and consideration of commercial development 
■Research and development on output control of livestock-based biomass power generation

■Verification tests with TEPCO Power Grid for the broader introduction of wind power 
　generation using the Kitahon HVDC Link 
■Invitation of applications for wind power generation through installation of network-side storage
　 batteries 
■Demonstration of large-scale storage battery system 
　・HEPCO aims to demonstrate performance and develop and establish optimal control technologies 
　 as a new way to adjust power with respect to output fluctuations for wind and photovoltaic power 
　 generation. 
■Introduction of a forecasting system for renewable generation
　・HEPCO is helping to improve the accuracy of forecasts for the power output of wind and photovoltaic 
　 power generation. 



Imabetsu 
converter station

Existing route: 
600 MW 
*Facilities owned by 
 J-Power

Seikan Tunnel

Substation
Converter station

New route:
300 MW

Hokuto 
converter station
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The Ishikariwan Shinko Thermal Power Station 
fueled by LNG is being constructed as part of 
HEPCO’s efforts to address aging at existing 
thermal power stations, diversify fuel types, and 
secure a stable power supply for the future. We 
will steadily proceed with construction, aiming 
to start commercial operation of the first unit in 
February 2019.

The Ishikariwan Shinko Thermal Power Station under construction (May 2017)

LNG procurement 
HEPCO has concluded Sales 
and Purchase Agreement 
with both Kansai Electric 
Power and Malaysia LNG for 
the procurement of LNG. The 
first LNG cargo is planned to 
be received after April 2018. 

■Overview of the Ishikariwan Shinko Thermal 
　Power Station

■Routes

Reinforcement of the Hokkaido-Honshu (Kitahon) HVDC Link
In order to secure a more reliable power supply in Hokkaido, HEPCO is aiming to increase the capacity of 
the Kitahon HVDC Link connecting Hokkaido and Honshu (currently 600 MW) by adding a new 300-MW 
route. We will steadily proceed with work towards the commencement of operations in March 2019. 

■Features of the Ishikariwan Shinko Thermal 
　Power Station 

Combined cycle power generation 
system which involves a combination 

of gas and steam turbines 

High power generating efficiency 

Outstanding environmental 
performance 

Construction of Power Generation Facilities with an 
Eye to the Future

*Date of Construction plan submitted in line with the Electricity Business Act

Location Zenibako, Otaru City

Natural gas

Unit 1
Unit 2

Unit 3

Output 
(1,708.2 MW)

569.4 MW
569.4 MW

569.4 MW

Construction
Work Starting*

August 2015
March 2023
 (scheduled)
March 2027
 (scheduled)

Commencement of 
Commercial 
Operation (scheduled)

February 2019
December 2026

December 2030

Vendor

Main Supply 
Source

Contract 
Period
Contracted 
Quantity

Kansai Electric Power 
Co., Inc
Multiple LNG procured 
by Kansai Electric 
Power Co., Inc

10 years from April 1, 2018

Up to 3 vessels/year 
(about 200,000 t)

Malaysia LNG

LNG produced 
by Malaysia LNG

Up to 2 vessels/year 
(about 130,000 t)

Types of Fuel

*Facilities owned 
 by HEPCO

Signing ceremony with 
Kansai Electric Power

Hokuto converter station under construction (June 2017)

Construction of the Ishikariwan Shinko Thermal Power Station

Able to respond immediately 
to the ever-changing demand 

for electricity

Low CO2 emissions during 
power generation 

Excellent operability



■Overview of verification tests 
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Verification tests for the broader 
introduction of wind power generation 
In collaboration with TEPCO Power Grid, HEPCO 
will run verification tests using the Kitahon HVDC 
Link connecting Honshu with Hokkaido, with an 
aim of expanding the wind generation capacity by 
about 200 MW.

TEPCO 
Power GridWind power HEPCO 

Broader Introduction of Renewable Energy Sources 

Introduction of renewable energy in Hokkaido
As of the end of FY 2017, the amount of renewable energy interconnected to the Hokkaido network had 
reached 3,367 MW. In addition, the percentage of renewable energy sources in HEPCO’s electricity was 
about 25%.*
* The national target for renewable energy is 22%‒24% by FY 2031. 

■Composition of HEPCO’s electricity (MWh) ■Interconnected renewable energy in Hokkaido (MW)

FY 2017 
actual 
amount

Coal 
49%

Oil 
25%

Renewable energy 
(other than FIT electric power) 
18%

FIT electric power
7%

Wholesale transactions 
of electric power, other
1%

Renewable energy sources 
About 25%

（MW）

69
2,086

25

25

104
289

1,599

199
3,367

1,151

350

1,642

* “FIT electric power” refers to electricity purchased by HEPCO through the 
FIT scheme.  

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

March 2012 　　　　 March 2017

Biomass

Geothermal

Hydroelectric

Wind power

Photovoltaic 

Utilize the link to 
adjust power for 
output fluctuations 

Purchase 
generated 
electricity 

Abo
ut

1.6 
time
s

● Hokkaido’s electric power system is small in size, and is vulnerable to output fluctuations from renewable 
energy sources caused by weather conditions. In order to prevent any adverse effects on the quality of 
power, HEPCO will proceed to verify various technologies and is committed to the broader introduction 
of renewable energy sources. 

● In terms of measures for expanding interconnections, HEPCO is currently involved in verification tests 
with TEPCO Power Grid for wind power generation using the Kitahon HVDC Link, and in inviting 
applications for wind power generation through installation of network-side storage batteries. 

● Through its efforts for establishing methods of output control and for improving the accuracy of forecasts 
for the power output of wind power generation and photovoltaic power generation, HEPCO is striving to 
maximize the use of these forms of power generation while maintaining the quality of power. 

● In addition, HEPCO is also actively working on projects for biomass power generation, the development 
of resources for geothermal power generation, the development of technologies using hydrogen energy, 
and the effective use of hydroelectric power generation by utilizing untapped water energy and installing 
high-efficiency equipment.

* The total capacity of renewable energy connected to HEPCO’s grid 
(excluding isolated islands).
* The comparison between now and before introduction of the feed-in tariff 
(FIT) scheme.



Decommissioning of the Kamiiwamatsu Power Station Unit 1 (20 MW)

Construction of the Shintoku Power Station (23.1 MW)

Increase of 3.1 MW
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Demonstration project for large-scale 
storage battery system 
As a participant in the national demonstration 
project utilizing large-scale storage batteries, HEPCO 
installed a large-scale storage battery at one of its 
electrical substations (rated output of 15 MW, rated 
capacity of 60 MWh). HEPCO has been working 
on demonstrating the performance of storage 
batteries and on developing technologies for 
controlling the charge and discharge of storage 
batteries, as a new way to adjust power with 
respect to output fluctuations for wind power 
and photovoltaic power. 

Expansion of wind power generation through 
installation of network-side storage batteries 
To further expand the introduction of wind 
power generation, HEPCO will install storage 
batteries within the electric power system. Based 
on the premise that the costs associated with 
those installations will be shared with wind 
power producers, HEPCO will work to expand 
the introduction of wind power generation.

Redevelopment of small and medium-sized 
hydroelectric power stations 
HEPCO has promoted redevelopment of its 
superannuated hydroelectric power stations, 
utilizing existing facilities such as dams and 
channels wherever possible. 
HEPCO will utilize facilities from the decommissioned 
Kamiiwamatsu Power Station Unit 1 in its Shintoku 
Power Station. Water that used to be discharged 
from the dam, such as meltwater after a thaw, will 
also be used effectively to increase both maximum 
output (MW) and generated electric energy (MWh).

R&D and demonstration projects on 
biomass power generation 
HEPCO is engaged in joint research and development 
with Hokkaido University on the generation of 
power from livestock biomass, a form of energy 
which has roots in the local community. 
HEPCO is also engaged in the demonstration of 
small-scale woody biomass power generation, with 
an aim of improving power generation efficiency 
by generating hydrogen from wood chips.

Estimated capacity 
of storage batteries 

Application 
period

Amount of wind
power to be
accepted

About 90 MW-4hPhase I First half of
FY 2018 +600 MW*1

About 60 MW-4h*2Phase II
Depends on 
evaluation of 
introduction 
during Phase I

+400 MW*1

Kamiiwamatsu Power Station 
Unit 1 (left)

Scheduled start of construction work       December 2018
Scheduled start of commercial operation      August 2021

Livestock-based biomass 
power station

Storage battery system

1. HEPCO is also considering installing the network-side storage batteries 
gradually in step with the wind power generation becoming linked. 

2. HEPCO will evaluate and verify the acceptable capacity, based on the 
level of wind power generation introduced and the impact on the 
system during Phase I. 



Day-to-Day Efforts for the Stable Supply of Electric 
Power
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Prevention of power outages and support for 
prompt recovery 
In order to provide a stable supply of electricity in 
the vast and snowy harsh natural environment 
of Hokkaido, HEPCO has strived to reduce 
the number of power outages by carrying out 
appropriate equipment maintenance 24 hours a 
day, 365 days a year. In addition, HEPCO is 
working to shorten the duration of power outages 
to restore power as soon as possible in the event 
of an outage. 

Securing a stable supply of electric power 
With the shutdown of reactors at the Tomari Nuclear Power Station, HEPCO’s thermal power stations, 
which include some aging facilities, have continued high load oparation, increasing the risk of 
unscheduled stoppages at power stations. 
In such circumstances, HEPCO has systematically undertaken inspections and repairs of facilities at its 
thermal power stations and hydroelectric power stations in order to deliver a stable supply of electric 
power. Regular patrols of facilities and monitoring of operations have also been strengthened in a 
preemptive effort to prevent any trouble. 

Visual check of boiler combustion Inspecting the shaft of a water turbine

■Duration and frequency of power outages per 
　household per year
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42
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36
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48
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0.41
0.18 0.13 0.11

0.19 0.16 0.13 0.15
0.17
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Removing a covering of snow from a distribution line 

Maintenance work 
on a transmission line 

* The duration of power outages significantly increased in FY 2013 and FY 2017 
　as compared to the previous fiscal year due to extended outages caused by a 
　blizzard in November 2012 and a typhoon in August 2016 respectively. 

Duration Frequency

Frequency
(number of times/household)

Duration 
(min./household)



Efforts to Reduce Environmental Impacts 
in All Kinds of Areas

HEPCO implements a variety of environmental 
measures at its thermal power stations, such as 
measures to reduce the amount of SOx (sulfur 
oxide) and NOx (nitrogen oxide) contained in 
its gas emissions and to regulate the pH (a hydrogen 
ion concentration index) of its wastewater. 
HEPCO also conducts measurements and 
research to understand the impacts on surrounding 
areas, and in each case, confirms that there 
have been no impacts.

Promoting formation of a recycling-based society 
With an aim of further improving its recycling rate for industrial waste, HEPCO is committed to 
promoting the 3Rs (Reduce, Reuse and Recycle).

Developing environmental relations activities
Together with local residents, HEPCO carries 
out cleanup activities along beaches and other 
areas, as well as tree-planting activities using 
special paper-made pots, which are easy to 
assemble and encourage seedlings to strike 
root.
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Marine survey 

■Changes in recycling of industrial waste

Recycling rate (%)
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To realize a sustainable society, on top of promoting measures against global warming, HEPCO is also 
pushing ahead with initiatives for reducing environmental impacts in other areas too. 

Promoting conservation of the local 
environment 

Coal ash recycled to improve foundations 

Tree planting using paper-made plant pots 

（1,000 t）



Meeting the Expectations and Responding to the 
Trust of the Community and Society
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Communication with shareholders and 
investors
In addition to disclosing information to shareholders 
and investors in a timely and appropriate fashion, 
interactive activities are conducted to allow for 
appropriate capital market evaluation.

Participation in community activities 
HEPCO actively participates in community 
activities such as local cleanup activities and 
volunteering to clear away snow.

Assisting with education on energy and 
the environment
HEPCO employees visit schools and conduct 
lessons on energy and the environment.

Initiatives for complete compliance 
Utilizing its internal information system, HEPCO 
provides e-learning programs for all employees 
and holds compliance seminars.

Briefing session for institutional investors 

Cleaning of streetlights 

Volunteering to clear away snow An employee presenting a lesson on how power is generated  

e-learning program on compliance 

Seminar on compliance 



おもしろ実験室

Placing Value on the Development of Human 
Resources and Workplaces 
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Systematic human resources development & transfer of technical expertise
As veteran employees approach retirement, one generation of workers is rapidly making way for a younger 
generation. Given such a situation, HEPCO will continue to secure the personnel necessary for the stable 
supply of electric power into the future and to promote the early development of human resources and the 
transfer of skills to younger workers. 

Development of pleasant workplaces
As part of developing pleasant workplaces, HEPCO 
has run its company-wide “My Holiday 12 Campaign” 
since FY 2016, encouraging employees to take 
leave at least once a month. 
HEPCO has also formulated an action plan supporting 
employees to achieve a balance between work and 
family life. Targets for the three-year period FY 
2018‒2020 include maintaining a childcare leave 
rate for female employees of at least 90%, and 
achieving a childcare leave rate for male employees 
at the time their partner gives birth of 7%.

Support for the independence and social 
participation of people with disabilities 
HEPCO Group’s HOKUDEN ASSOCIA is a 
company where people with disabilities can work 
with enthusiasm while making best use of their 
abilities. 
24 people with disabilities (as of June 1, 2017) 
work here in printing, bookbinding, closed-captioned 
production, merchandise sales, and other activities.

A handbook on balancing work 
and parenting

The “Kurumin” symbol signifies 
national accreditation of a 
company that supports childcare

Training to install equipment on a utility pole 　　　　　　　　　　Training in assembling and disassembling a water turbine generator

Closed-captioned production for a TV program
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■Organization Chart (as of July 1, 2017)

■Corporate Data (as of March 31, 2017) ■Board of Directors and Auditors 
　(as of June 28, 2017)

Chairman

President

Executive Vice
Presidents

Executive
Officers

Internal Audit Sec.
Secretary Office

Planning Division Corporate Planning Dept.

Environmental Affairs Office
Information Systems & Telecommunications Dept.

Central Information and Telecommunications Office
Research & Development Dept.

Customer Service Division
Sales Dept.
Metropolitan Area Sales Dept.

Power Network Management & Planning Dept.

General Affairs Dept. (only in Sapporo)
Sales Dept. (only in Sapporo) HEPCO Contract Center

Service Offices

Power Network Division

Engineering Dept.
Power Wheeling Center
Central Load Dispatching Center

General Power Network Centers

Smartmeter Management Center

Trunk Network Work Center
Power Network Centers

Branch Offices

Power Generation 
Division

Thermal Power Dept.
Fuel Office
Coal Ash Recycling Promotion Office

Thermal Power Stations
Geothermal Power Station
Internal-combustion Power Stations

Nuclear Power Quality Assurance Office
Nuclear Power Dept.

Nuclear Fuel Management Office
Tomari Nuclear Power Office Tomari Nuclear Power Station

Hydropower Dept. Hydropower Centers
Civil Engineering Dept.

Thermal Power Station Construction Office

Business Support 
Division

Corporate Auditors Office

Personnel & Labor Relations Dept.
General Training Center

Public Relations Dept.
General Affairs Dept.

Business Ethics Office
Litigation Office
Power Station Siting Office

Accounting & Finance Dept.
Purchasing & Contracting Dept. Tokyo Office

Nuclear Power Promotion Division Secretariat
Corporate Auditors

Business Strategy Office

Distribution Dept.

Distribution Dept.(only in Sapporo)

Asset Planning Office

Established
Capital Stock (non-consolidated)

Total Assets (non-consolidated)
Peak Demand (generating-end, FY 2017)

Gross Income (ordinary revenue in FY 2017)
Number of Employees (non-consolidated)

President and 
Director
Akihiko Mayumi

Member of the Board, Executive Vice President

Member of the Board, Executive Vice President

Member of the Board, Executive Vice President

Member of the Board, Executive Officer

Member of the Board, Executive Officer

Member of the Board, Executive Officer

Member of the Board, Executive Officer

Member of the Board, Executive Officer

Member of the Board, Executive Officer

Member of the Board, Executive Officer

Director 

Director 

Senior Corporate Auditor 

Corporate Auditor 

Corporate Auditor 

Corporate Auditor 

Corporate Auditor 

Yutaka Fujii
Masahiro Mori
Ichiro Sakai
Noriaki Ohi
Motoi Ishiguro
Kazuhiko Ujiie
Gen Uozumi
Takao Takahashi
Hiromi Yabushita
Hideo Seo
Shigeki Ichikawa
Ryoko Sasaki
Hiroaki Furugori
Koji Akita
Jun Hasegawa
Noriko Narita
Fumiyo Fujii

May 1, 1951
¥114,291 million

79,465
1

¥1,768,980 million
5,085 MW

13,315 GWh
13,491 GWh
26,806 GWh

¥680,083 million
5,639

Chairman of 
the Board
Yoshitaka Sato

Common Stock
Class-A Preferred Stock

Number of 
Shareholders

Low-voltage customers

High-voltage and Extra High-voltage customers

Total

Electricity Sales
(FY 2017)

Corporate Profile
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■Fields of Business

■ Transmission line route length
　 Number of support structures　
■ Substations
■ Distribution line route length
　 Number of support structures

Power Generation Facilities
(as of March 31, 2017)

Power Transmission/Distribution Facilities
(as of March 31, 2017)

1,648 MW
4,214 MW
3,900 MW
148 MW
166 MW
2,070 MW
25 MW
1 MW

7,957 MW

56
12
6
1
5
1
1
1

71

8,306 km
46,080

22,829 MVA
68,250 km
1,479,868

373

■ Hydroelectric power stations
■ Thermal power stations
　　Steam power
　　Gas turbine
　　Internal combustion
■ Nuclear power station
■ Geothermal power station
■ Photovoltaic power station

Total

Area
(as of October 1, 2016) 

Population
(as of January 1, 2017)

Number of households
(as of January 1, 2017)

22.1% 4.2% 4.8%

83,423.82 km2　　Hokkaido

377,971.57 km2　　JAPAN

5,370,807　　Hokkaido

127,907,086　　JAPAN

2,761,826　　Hokkaido

57,477,037　　JAPAN
(Source:MInistry of Land, Infrastructure, 
Transport and Tourism’s Geospatial 
Information Authority of Japan website)

Hokkaido Data
Location
(Source: MInistry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and 
Tourism’s Geospatial Information Authority of Japan website)

Longitude :139°20′-148°53′east
Latitude : 41°21′- 45°33′north

Hydroelectric power station
Another company’s hydroelectric power station
Thermal power station
Another company’s thermal power station
Nuclear power station
Geothermal power station
Photovoltaic power station
Substation
Switching station
　 Converter station
　　　Transmission line (275 kV)
　　　Transmission line (187 kV)
　　　Transmission line (100 kV ‒ 110 kV)
　　　Transmission line （direct current）
　　　Another company’s transmission line

(Source: Ministry of Internal Affairs 
and Communications website)
 

(Source: Ministry of Internal Affairs 
and Communications website) 

Hokkaido-Honshu
(Kitahon) HVDC Link

Sunagawa Nokanan
Takisato

Uryu

Tomura
Tokachi

Naie

Okuniikappu

Niikappu

Takami

Shizunai

Onbetsu

Tomakomai
Tomatoh-Atsuma

Minamihayakita

Ishikariwan Shinko Thermal Power Station
Unit 1 (under construction)

Date

Mori

Tomari

Hoheikyo

Shiriuchi

Ishikari Thermal Power Trunk Line
 (under construction)

Hokuto-Imabetsu HVDC Link
 (under construction)

*New route of Hokkaido-Honshu
 (Kitahon) HVDC Link

Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc.

HEPCO

Kyogoku Unit 3 (under construction)

* The total does not agree with the sum of the figures 
due to the effects of rounding.



1

3

5

6

8

9

10

12

13

25

Five-Year Summary (Consolidated Basis)

Financial Review (Consolidated Basis)

Business Risk

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Independent Auditor’s Report 

Financial Section 2017

Year Ended March 31, 2017

Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc.

Contents



1

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Statements of operations:     
　　Operating revenue……………………………………
　　Operating profit (loss) ………………………………
　　Ordinary income (loss)………………………………
　　Profit (loss) attributable to owners of parent ……
　　Comprehensive income ……………………………
      
Assets and capital:     
　　Total assets …………………………………………
　　Net assets ……………………………………………

Per share of capital stock (yen)*1:     
　　Profit (loss) (primary)…………………………………
　　Net assets…………………………………………… 
　　Cash dividends (Common Stock)……………...…
　　Cash dividends (Class-A Preferred Stock) ………
      
Financial indications (%):     
　　Return on shareholders' equity……………………
　　Shareholders' equity ratio …………………………
　　Price earnings ratio *2………………………………
      
Cash flows:     
　　Cash flows from operating activities ……………. 
　　Cash flows from investing activities ……………… 
　　Cash flows from financing activities ………………
　　Cash and cash equivalents at end of period …… 　 
      
Number of employees*3 ………………………………

     
¥        702,776 

27,443 
12,603 

8,793 
¥　　   10,891 

     
¥     1,829,539 
¥        200,022 

      

¥            34.09 
681.53 

 5.00 
¥3,800,000.00 

      
     

4.69 
10.32 
24.70 

¥　　   67,081 
(145,216)

57,357 
¥　　   88,027 

      
10,985 

     
¥        724,111 

43,100 
28,062 
21,276 

¥            8,993 

     
¥     1,826,141 
¥        197,222 

      

¥            94.49 
644.67 

 5.00 
¥7,781,358.00 

      
     

11.68 
10.21 

9.98 

¥        115,972 
(149,013)

(10,169)
¥        108,805 

      
10,985 

     
¥   582,990 

(115,493)
(128,184)
(132,819)

¥  (131,591)

¥1,660,740 
¥   190,403 

    

¥    (646.08)
871.17 

－ 
 ¥　　　 － 

      
     

(53.62)
10.78 
－

  
  

¥    (41,215)
(113,125)
176,809 

¥     77,357 
      

10,938 

     
¥   630,340 

(80,168)
(95,370)
(62,972)

¥    (54,171)
 

¥1,782,776 
¥   146,731 

  
  

¥    (306.34)
657.60 

－ 
¥            － 

(38.76)
7.58 
－ 

  
 

¥     13,912 
(130,484)
160,292 

¥   121,077 

11,069 

     
¥   692,925 

4,750 
(9,343)
2,938 

¥      (6,551)
  
  

¥1,815,675 
¥   188,392 

 

¥       14.30 
613.70 

 － 
¥             － 

1.88 
9.81 

66.08 

¥     94,331 
(114,154)

50,763 
¥   152,016 

11,027 

Five-Year Summary (Consolidated Basis)
　Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
　Fiscal years ended March 31, 2017, 2016, 2015, 2014 and 2013

*1 Diluted profit per share is not provided for 2015, 2016 and 2017 as there are no dilutive securities.
　 Diluted profit per share is not provided for 2013 and 2014 as there are no dilutive securities and the Companies recorded net loss. 
*2 Price earnings ratio is not provided for 2013 and 2014 as the Companies recorded net loss.
*3 Accounting for Hokkaido Electric Meter Industry, Hokuden Service and Hokuden Information Technology was previously conducted under the equity method. Since 2013, 

these organizations have been treated as consolidated subsidiaries in view of their importance.
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14,514 
16,670 
31,184 

28,685 
3,422 

24,349 
784 
130 

6,275 
(22)

(3,754)
31,184 

14,197 
16,439 
30,636 

27,461 
3,875 

23,441 
－ 

145 
6,775 

(23)
(3,577)

30,636 

13,665 
16,145 
29,810 

26,360 
3,394 

22,804 
－ 

162 
6,821 

(47)
(3,324)

29,810 

13,315 
13,491 
26,806 

24,550 
3,846 

20,569 
－ 

135 
5,458 

(200)
(3,002)

26,806 

GWh

2017

13,444 
15,148 
28,592 

25,791 
3,502 

22,158 
－ 

131 
6,229 

(120)
(3,308)

28,592 

2016 2015 2014 2013

Other data (Non-consolidated):     
　　Electricity sales:     
　　　　Low-voltage customers ………………………
　　　　High-voltage and Extra High-voltage customers

　　Electric power supply:     
　　　　Generated by……………………………………
　　　　　　Hydroelectric ………………………………
　　　　　　Fossil fuel ………………………………….
　　　　　　Nuclear ……………………………………
　　　　　　Renewable …………………………………
　　　　Interchange and Purchased power (net) ……
　　　　Power used for pumped storage ……………
　　　　Transmission loss and other …………………
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Financial Review (Consolidated Basis)

Operating Performance
In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017, operating revenue of Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. Group (hereafter “the HEPCO Group”) 
decreased by ¥21,334 million (-2.9%) from the previous year to ¥702,776 million on a consolidated basis. 
　　Meanwhile, operating expenses decreased by ¥5,677 million (-0.8%) from the previous year to ¥675,333 million. 
　　Consequently, operating income decreased by ¥15,657 million (-36.3%) from the previous year to ¥27,443 million on a consolidated 
basis. Profit attributable to owners of parent decreased by ¥12,483 million (-58.7%) from the previous year to ¥8,793 million, in part due 
to the recording of loss on disaster as an extraordinary loss for restoration costs caused by a typhoon in August 2016. 

Electric Power Segment
Electric sales during the current fiscal year decreased by 6.2% from the previous year to 26.8 billion kWh, due to the effect of customers 
switching to other suppliers and a decrease in electricity sales as a result of increased use of private power generation by some custom-
ers, despite there was  an increase in the demand for the heating  attributable to temperatures in winter and early spring remaining cooler 
than the previous year. 
　　Operating revenue in the electric power segment decreased by ￥18,593 million (-2.7%) year on year to ￥675,471 million, due to a 
decrease in electricity sales and a decline in revenue attributable to a reduction in electricity rates based on the fuel cost adjustment 
system，despite an increase in revenue attributable to impacts of the feed-in tariff (FIT) scheme for renewable energy. Operating 
expenses decreased by ￥3,113 million (-0.5%) year on year to ￥652,002 million, due to a decrease in fuel costs attributable to lower 
fuel prices and a decrease in electricity sales and ongoing efforts to thoroughly enhance the efficiency of overall operating activities,  
despite impacts of the FIT scheme for renewable energy and increases in repair costs attributable to a rise in the number of thermal 
power units undergoing periodic inspections.
　　Consequently, operating income decreased by ¥15,480 million (-39.7%) from the previous year to ¥23,468 million on a consolidated 
basis.

Other
Operating revenue from other business decreased by ¥2,741 million (-9.1%) year on year to ¥27,305 million, due chiefly to decreased 
sales in the construction industry. Operating expenses decreased by ¥2,563 million (-9.9%) from the previous year to ¥23,331 million, 
mainly because of decreased sales costs in the construction industry. 
　　As a result, operating income for other business decreased by ¥177 million (-4.3%) year on year to ¥3,974 million. 
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Financial Position

(Assets)
As of March 31, 2017, total assets stood at ¥1,829,539 million, up ¥3,397 million (+0.2%) from the previous year. 
　　This was primarily due to an increase in construction in progress, such as new construction of the Ishikariwan Shinko Power Station 
Unit 1 (thermal power facility), despite a decrease in electric utility plant and equipment attributable to depreciation and a reversal of the 
reserve fund for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel, which was included in investments and other assets. 
 

(Liabilities)
Total liabilities were ¥1,629,516 million, up ¥598 million from the previous year. 
　　This was primarily due to an increase in interest-bearing debt, despite reversals of the provision for reprocessing of irradiated 
nuclear fuel and the provision for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel without specific plans.

(Net assets)
Net assets totaled ¥200,022 million, up ¥2,799 million (+1.4%) from the previous year.
　　This was primarily due to recording profit attributable to owners of parent and the increase in the valuation difference on available-
for-sale securities, despite the payment of cash dividends and a decrease in capital surplus due to  cancellation of preferred stock. 
　　As a result, the shareholders’ equity ratio increased by 0.1 points from 10.2% of the previous year to 10.3% at the end of current 
fiscal year.

Cash Flows
Cash and cash equivalents at year-end stood at ¥88,027 million, down ¥20,777 million (-19.1%) from the previous year.

(Cash Flows from Operating Activities)
Net cash provided by operating activities decreased by ¥48,890 million (-42.2%) from the previous year to a net inflow of ¥67,081 million, 
chiefly due to a decrease in profit before income taxes, a decrease in depreciation and amortization, and payments of accrued contribu-
tions for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel.

(Cash Flows from Investing Activities)
Net cash used in investing activities decreased by ¥3,796 million (-2.5%) from the previous year to a net outflow of ¥145,216 million, 
chiefly due to a decrease in the purchase of noncurrent assets.

(Cash Flows from Financing Activities)
Net cash provided by financing activities increased by ¥67,527 million from the previous year (outflow of ¥10,169 million) to a net inflow 
of ¥57,357 million, chiefly due to an increase in interest-bearing debt.
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Business Risk

Major risks that could affect the HEPCO Group’s financial performance are outlined below. The forward-looking statements provided 
here speculate on possible scenarios as of June 29, 2017. The HEPCO Group recognizes these risks and seeks to avoid them or deal 
with them if they occur.

(1) Nuclear power generation
The HEPCO Group has positioned to ensure the safety of the Tomari Nuclear Power Plant as its top management priority. Under its 
president’s stewardship, the group is working to further improve the plant’s safety based on a Safety Enhancement Plan. Specifically, 
the group has also worked to further enhance safety and reliability of the plant while conforming to new governmental regulatory require-
ments. It implements a variety of safety measures, including construction works to secure safety, nuclear emergency drills for major 
accidents and other emergencies, and seeks to reinforce and improve the system put in place for such contingencies. In response to the 
July 2013 enforcement of new regulatory requirements, the group has been working to pass reviews on related conformity by submitting 
applications for permission regarding nuclear reactor establishment/changes and other necessary documentation.
　　However, future developments relating to the review and other considerations could further prolong the suspension of the Tomari 
Nuclear Power Plant’s operations. This, along with ongoing higher fuel expenses, may affect HEPCO Group’s financial performance.

(2) Facility faults
The HEPCO Group works to maintain the reliability of power-generation/distribution facilities through steady implementation of 
inspections/maintenance and other considerations. However, the group may incur costs in relation to the restoration of such facilities in 
the event of faults caused by natural disasters, mechanical failure or other influences.

(3) Institutional changes surrounding electricity business and other considerations
The HEPCO Group’s financial performance could be affected by institutional changes surrounding the group’s business, such as the 
development of markets and rules for intensifying competition in electricity system reforms, detailed systems design for the separation 
of power generation and transmission, as well as the introduction of measures for realizing the best energy mix, and environmental 
regulations concerning global warming. 
　　Other factors that could influence financial performance include institutional reviews and cost fluctuations relating to nuclear power 
generations and the backend costs associated with nuclear power generation.  

(4) Fluctuation in electricity sales 
A decrease in electricity sales attributable to such factors as the development of competition with other utilities, a decline in economic 
activity or production activities due to the effect of business conditions, advances in energy conservation or the impact of temperatures 
could affect the HEPCO Group’s financial performance.

(5) Fluctuation in precipitation and snowfall
Annual precipitation and snowfall could also affect the HEPCO Group’s financial performance because an excess or shortage of water 
could reduce or increase fuel costs. 

(6) Fuel cost fluctuations
Fuel expenses are influenced by fuel-price and exchange-rate fluctuations. Accordingly, the HEPCO Group seeks to achieve a balanced 
mix of power sources and diversify price fluctuation risk by using different contracting methods for fuel purchases. In addition, the group 
also operates a rate adjustment system by which fuel cost fluctuations are automatically reflected in electricity rates. However, signifi-
cant fuel cost fluctuations and other factors could affect the group’s financial performance. 

(7) Interest-rate fluctuations
The HEPCO Group had an interest-bearing debt of ¥1,355.9 billion at the end of fiscal 2017. This could influence the group’s financial 
performance depending on changes in market interest rates.
　　However, such influence is expected to be limited because most of the HEPCO Group’s interest-bearing debt has fixed interest 
rates.

(8) Business other than electricity
The HEPCO Group engages in business activities outside the field of electric power based on prior evaluation and appropriate manage-
ment. Any deterioration of business environments and other factors could make it difficult for the group to engage in commerce as 
expected.

(9) Personal information management
The HEPCO Group seeks to ensure appropriate management of personal information relating to its customers and other stakeholders 
based on the “Act on the Protection of Personal Information” by improving internal rules and providing employee training. However, 
unforeseen problems involving personal information leakage could affect the group’s financial performance.



6

¥1,624,832 
1,070,863 

226,540 
75,534 

210,736 
158,576 

77,359 
277,806 

39,065 
5,243 

55,132 
231,716 
231,352 

364 

162,767 
162,767 

104,352 
56,889 
12,572 
32,987 

3,661 
(1,758)

204,706 
88,027 
57,037 
36,508 

5,744 
18,187 

(798)
¥1,829,539 

 $14,507,428 
9,561,276 
2,022,678 

674,410 
1,881,571 
1,415,857 

690,705 
2,480,410 

348,794 
46,812 

492,250 
2,068,892 
2,065,642 

3,250 

1,453,276 
1,453,276 

 
931,714 
507,937 
112,250 
294,526 

32,687 
(15,696)

1,827,732 
785,955 
509,258 
325,964 

51,285 
162,383 

(7,125)
$16,335,169 

¥1,609,817 
1,111,661 

235,226 
78,564 

218,645 
163,444 

92,516 
276,816 

40,945 
5,501 

55,829 
148,022 
147,882 

139 

158,583 
158,583 

135,720 
40,636 
10,984 
32,363 
51,820 

(84)

216,324 
108,805 

61,055 
35,361 

4,942 
8,905 
(2,746)

¥1,826,141 

Consolidated Balance Sheets
　Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
　as of March 31, 2017 and 2016

Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2017 2016 2017ASSETS

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Noncurrent assets………………………………………………………………………
　　Electric utility plant and equipment (Notes 3 and 4) ……………………………
　　　　Hydroelectric power production facilities……………………………………
　　　　Thermal power production facilities…………………………………………
　　　　Nuclear power production facilities …………………………………………
　　　　Transmission facilities…………………………………………………………
　　　　Transformation facilities ………………………………………………………
　　　　Distribution facilities……………………………………………………………
　　　　General facilities ………………………………………………………………
　　　　Other electric utility plant and equipment …………………………………
　　Other noncurrent assets (Notes 3 and 4)…………………………………………
　　Construction in progress……………………………………………………………
　　　　Construction in progress………………………………………………………
　　　　Retirement in progress…………………………………………………………
   
　　Nuclear fuel …………………………………………………………………………
　　　　Nuclear fuel in processing ……………………………………………………
    
　　Investments and other assets ……………………………………………………
　　　　Long-term investments ………………………………………………………
　　　　Net defined benefit asset (Note 14) …………………………………………
　　　　Deferred tax assets (Note 15) ………………………………………………
　　　　Other ……………………………………………………………………………
　　　　Allowance for doubtful accounts ……………………………………………
    
Current assets……………………………………………………………………………
　　Cash and deposits (Note 10)………………………………………………………
　　Notes and accounts receivable-trade ……………………………………………
　　Inventories……………………………………………………………………………
　　Deferred tax assets (Note 15) ……………………………………………………
　　Other …………………………………………………………………………………
　　Allowance for doubtful accounts …………………………………………………
Total Assets………………………………………………………………………………
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¥1,247,515 
611,900 
505,146 

－ 
－ 

38,875 
77,773 
13,820 

 
379,770 
187,226 

52,370 
40,816 

7,388 
91,968 

2,231 
2,231 

1,629,516 

187,727 
114,291 

46,750 
44,875 

(18,190)

1,132 
4,391 

(3,258)
11,162 

200,022 
¥1,829,539 

$11,138,526 
5,463,392 
4,510,232 

－ 
－ 

347,098 
694,401 
123,392 

3,390,803 
1,671,660 

467,589 
364,428 

65,964 
821,142 

19,919 
19,919 

14,549,250 

1,676,133 
1,020,455 

417,410 
400,669 

(162,410)

10,107 
39,205 

(29,089)
99,660 

1,785,910 
$16,335,169 

¥1,272,404 
579,136 
502,728 

49,333 
9,205 

39,845 
75,926 
16,228 

 
355,491 
155,621 

52,300 
41,569 
13,336 
92,663 

1,022 
1,022 

1,628,918 

186,872 
114,291 

49,998 
40,766 
(18,184)

(497)
1,570 
(2,067)

10,847 
197,222 

¥1,826,141 

Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2017 2016 2017LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Noncurrent liabilities……………………………………………………………………
　　Bonds payable (Notes 5 and 12) …………………………………………………
　　Long-term loans payable (Notes 5 and 12)………………………………………
　　Provision for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel……………………………
　　Provision for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel without specific plans… 
　　Net defined benefit liability (Note 14) ……………………………………………
　　Asset retirement obligations (Note 16)……………………………………………
　　Other …………………………………………………………………………………
    
Current liabilities…………………………………………………………………………
　　Current portion of long-term debt (Notes 5 and 12)…………………………….
　　Short-term loans payable (Note 12)………………………………………………
　　Notes and accounts payable-trade ………………………………………………
　　Accrued taxes ………………………………………………………………………
　　Other …………………………………………………………………………………
    
Reserves under the special laws ……………………………………………………
　　Reserve for fluctuation in water levels……………………………………………
Total liabilities……………………………………………………………………………
    
Net assets  (Note 1):     
Shareholders’ equity ……………………………………………………………………
　　Capital stock…………………………………………………………………………
　　Capital surplus………………………………………………………………………
　　Retained earnings …………………………………………………………………
　　Treasury stock ………………………………………………………………………
    
Accumulated other comprehensive income………………………………………
　　Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities ……………………………
　　Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (Note 14)……………………………
Non-controlling interests………………………………………………………………
Total net assets …………………………………………………………………………
Total Liabilities and Net Assets ………………………………………………………
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¥702,776 
675,471 

27,305 
675,333 
652,002 

23,331 
27,443 

2,598 
709 
666 
218 

1,003 
17,438 
15,123 

2,314 

705,375 
692,771 

12,603 
1,208 
1,208 
1,638 
1,638 
9,755 
1,180 
(681)
498 

9,257 
463 

¥    8,793 

$6,274,785 
6,030,991 

243,794 
6,029,758 
5,821,446 

208,312 
245,026 

23,196 
6,330 
5,946 
1,946 
8,955 

155,696 
135,026 

20,660 

6,297,991 
6,185,455 

112,526 
10,785 
10,785 
14,625 
14,625 
87,098 
10,535 
(6,080)
4,446 

82,651 
4,133 

$     78,508 

¥724,111
694,065

30,046
681,010
655,115

25,895
43,100

3,023
551

1,105
286

1,079
18,062
16,236

1,825

727,135
699,072

28,062
1,022
1,022
－
－

27,039
2,877
2,238
5,116

21,923
647

¥  21,276

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Operating revenues ……………………………………………………………………
　　Electric utility operating revenue …………………………………………………
　　Other business operating revenue…………………………………………………
Operating expenses (Note 7) …………………………………………………………
　　Electric utility operating expenses…………………………………………………
　　Other business operating expenses………………………………………………
Operating profit …………………………………………………………………………

Non-operating income………………………………………………………………… 
　　Dividend income ……………………………………………………………………
　　Interest income………………………………………………………………………
　　Share of profit of entities accounted for using equity method…………………
　　Other …………………………………………………………………………………
Non-operating expenses………………………………………………………………
　　Interest expenses……………………………………………………………………
　　Other …………………………………………………………………………………

Ordinary revenue…………………………………………………………………………
Ordinary expenses………………………………………………………………………
Ordinary profit……………………………………………………………………………
Provision or reversal of reserve for fluctuation in water levels………………… 
　　Provision of reserve for fluctuation in water levels………………………………
Extraordinary loss ………………………………………………………………………
　　Extraordinary loss of disaster………………………………………………………
Profit before income taxes ……………………………………………………………
　　Income taxes-current ………………………………………………………………
　　Income taxes-deferred ……………………………………………………………
Total income taxes (Note 15) …………………………………………………………
Profit ………………………………………………………………………………………
Profit attributable to non-controlling interests ……………………………………
Profit attributable to owners of parent………………………………………………

Consolidated Statements of Operations
　Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
　Fiscal years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016

Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2017 2016 2017
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¥9,257 

2,826 
(1,192)
  1,634 
10,891 

 
10,423 
¥   468 

$82,651 

25,232 
(10,642)
14,589 
97,241 

 
93,062 

$  4,178 

¥21,923 

(3,671)
(9,258)

(12,930)
8,993 

 
8,344 

¥     648 
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Profit ………………………………………………………………………………………
Other comprehensive income    
　Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities ………………………………
　Remeasurements of defined benefit plans …………………………………………
　Total other comprehensive income (Note 8) ………………………………………
Comprehensive income ………………………………………………………………
　Comprehensive income attributable to：    
　　owners of parent ……………………………………………………………………
　　non-controlling interests …………………………………………………………… 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
　Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
　Fiscal years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016

Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2017 2016 2017
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Balance as of April 1, 2015…………………………

　Dividends of surplus………………………………

　Profit attributable to owners of parent ……………

　Purchase of treasury stock…………………………

　Disposal of treasury stock…………………………

　Cancellation of treasury stock……………………

　Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
　　transactions with non-controlling interests ……

　Net changes of items other than 
　　shareholders’ equity……………………………

Total changes of items during the period……………

Balance as of April 1, 2016…………………………

　Dividends of surplus………………………………

　Profit attributable to owners of parent ……………

　Purchase of treasury stock ………………………

　Disposal of treasury stock…………………………

　Cancellation of treasury stock……………………

　Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
　　transactions with non-controlling interests ……

　Net changes of items other than 
　　shareholders’ equity……………………………

Total changes of items during the period……………

Balance as of March 31, 2017…………………………

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
　Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
　Fiscal years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016

Total net
assets 

Shareholders’ equity

Millions of yen

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Capital
stock

Capital
surplus

Retained
earnings

Treasury
stock

Total
shareholders’

equity

Valuation 
difference on 

available 
-for-sale 
securities

Remeasurements
of defined

benefit plans

Total
accumulated

other
comprehensive

income

Non - 
controlling 

interests

¥114,291 

　

 

 

 

　
　
　
－ 

　 

¥114,291 

 

 

 

 
 

－ 

¥114,291

¥49,998 

　

(0)

 

 
0 

　
　
(0)

 

¥49,998 

 

 (1)

(3,245)

 (0)

 
 

(3,247)

¥46,750 

¥19,490 

　
21,276 

 

 

 

　
21,276 

 

　¥40,766 

(4,684)

 8,793 

 

 

 
 

 4,108 

¥44,875 

¥(18,167)

　

(18)

 1 

 

 
　
　

(16)

 

　¥(18,184)

  

(3,254)

 1 

3,245 

 

 
 

(6)

¥(18,190)

¥165,612 

　－ 

21,276 

(18)

0 

－ 

　0 

 

21,259 

 

¥186,872 

(4,684)

 8,793 

(3,254)

 0 

－ 

 (0)

 
 

854 

¥187,727 

¥188,392 

－ 

21,276 

(18)

 0

－ 

　
0 

　
(12,429)

　8,830

¥197,222 

(4,684)

 8,793 

(3,254)

 0 

－ 

 (0)

 
1,944 

2,799 

¥200,022 

¥5,263 

 

 

 

 

　
 

　
(3,693)

(3,693)

 

　¥1,570 

 

 

 

 
2,821 

2,821 

¥4,391 

¥7,170 

 

 

 

 

　
 

　
(9,238)

(9,238)

 

　¥(2,067)

 

 

 

 
 (1,191)

(1,191)

¥(3,258)

¥12,434 

 

 

 

 

　
 

　
(12,931)

(12,931)

 

　¥(497)

 

 

 

 
 1,629 

1,629 

¥1,132 

¥10,345

 

 

 

 

　
 

　
502

502

 ¥10,847

 

 

 

 
314

314

¥11,162
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Balance as of April 1, 2016………………………

　Dividends of surplus ……………………………

　Profit attributable to owners of parent …………

　Purchase of treasury stock………………………

　Disposal of treasury stock………………………

　Cancellation of treasury stock …………………

　Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
　　transactions with non-controlling interests …

　Net changes of items other than 
　　shareholders’ equity …………………………

Total changes of items during the period…………

Balance as of March 31, 2017……………………

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Total net
assets 

Shareholders’ equity

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Capital
stock

Capital
surplus

Retained
earnings

Treasury
stock

Total
shareholders’

equity

Valuation 
difference on 

available 
-for-sale 
securities

Remeasurements
of defined

benefit plans

Total
accumulated

other
comprehensive

income

Non - 
controlling 

interests

 

 

$1,020,455

　

 

　－
　

$1,020,455

$96,848

　

 

　
　2,803

2,803

 

　 $99,660

$1,760,910 

　(41,821)

78,508 

 (29,053)

0 

－ 

　(0)
　

17,357 

24,991 

 

　 $1,785,910 

$(4,437)

　

 

　
　14,544 

14,544 

 

　 $10,107 

$(18,455)

　

 

　
　(10,633)

(10,633)

 

　 $(29,089)

$14,017

　

 

　
　25,187

25,187

 

　 $39,205

$446,410 

　

 

(8)

(28,973)

　(0)
　
　

(28,991)

 

　 $417,410 

$363,982 

(41,821)

78,508 

 

　
　
　

36,678 

 

　 $400,669 

$(162,357)

　

 (29,053)

8 

28,973 

　
　
　

(53)

 

　 $(162,410)

$1,668,500 

　(41,821)

78,508 

(29,053)

0 

－

　(0)
　
　

7,625 

 

　 $1,676,133 
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¥   9,755 
85,534 

2,524 
2,394 

(5,580)
(3,357)
(1,376)
15,123 

4,313 
4,027 
(770)

(2,609)
(9,414)

(16,033)
84,531 

1,616 
(15,203)

(3,863)
67,081 

(147,513)
(2,826)
1,496 
3,625 

(145,216)

129,524 
(30,000)
91,500 

(124,672)
170,179 

(170,085)
(3,254)
(4,710)
(1,124)
57,357 

(20,777)
108,805 
¥ 88,027 

$    87,098 
763,696 

22,535 
21,375 

(49,821)
(29,973)
(12,285)
135,026 

38,508 
35,955 
(6,875)

(23,294)
(84,053)

(143,151)
754,741 

14,428 
(135,741)

(34,491)
598,937 

(1,317,080)
(25,232)
13,357 
32,366 

(1,296,571)

1,156,464 
(267,857)
816,964 

(1,113,142)
1,519,455 

(1,518,616)
(29,053)
(42,053)
(10,035)
512,116 

(185,508)
971,473 

$ 785,955 

¥   27,039 
91,139 

2,538 
3,236 
(9,130)
(6,066)
(1,657)

16,236 
6,074 

(11,029)
1,285 
7,892 
－ 

3,893 
131,455 

1,698 
(16,372)

(809)
115,972 

(165,091)
(3,092)
3,253 

15,916 
(149,013)

79,732 
(130,000)

82,400 
(51,775)

213,678 
(203,367)

(18)
(36)

(783)
(10,169)
(43,210)

152,016 
¥ 108,805 

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Cash flows from operating activities:
　Profit before income taxes……………………………………………………………
　Depreciation and amortization ………………………………………………………
　Decommissioning costs of nuclear power units……………………………………
　Loss on retirement of noncurrent assets……………………………………………
　Increase (decrease) in net defined benefit liability…………………………………
　Increase (decrease) in provision for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel…… 
　Interest and dividend income…………………………………………………………
　Interest expenses………………………………………………………………………
　Decrease (increase) in reserve fund for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel… 
　Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts receivable-trade……………………… 
　Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable-trade ………………………
　Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses……………………………………………
　Payments of accrued contributions for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel
　Other, net ………………………………………………………………………………
　　Subtotal ………………………………………………………………………………
　Interest and dividend income received ……………………………………………
　Interest expenses paid…………………………………………………………………
　Income taxes paid ……………………………………………………………………
　　Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ……………………………
    
Cash flows from investing activities:    
　Purchase of noncurrent assets ………………………………………………………
　Payments of investment and loans receivable………………………………………
　Collection of investment and loans receivable ……………………………………
　Other, net ………………………………………………………………………………
　　Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities………………………………
    
Cash flows from financing activities:    
　Proceeds from issuance of bonds……………………………………………………
　Redemption of bonds…………………………………………………………………
　Proceeds from long-term loans payable……………………………………………
　Repayment of long-term loans payable ……………………………………………
　Proceeds from short-term loans payable……………………………………………
　Repayment of short-term loans payable……………………………………………
　Purchase of treasury  shares…………………………………………………………
　Cash dividends paid……………………………………………………………………
　Other, net ………………………………………………………………………………
　　Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities………………………………
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents …………………………
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ………………………………
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period (Note 10)……………………………

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
　Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
　Fiscal years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 

Millions of yen
Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2017 2016 2017
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1. Basis of Presenting Consolidated Financial Statements
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Hokkaido Electric Power Co.,Inc. (the “Company”) and its consolidated subsid-
iaries are prepared in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan, the Electricity 
Utilities Industry Law and their related accounting regulations and in conformity with accounting principles and practices generally 
accepted in Japan, which are different in certain respects as to the application and disclosure requirements of International Financial 
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”).
　　The United States dollar amounts included in these consolidated financial statements and notes thereto represent the arithmetical 
results of translating Japanese yen into U.S. dollar amounts on the basis of ¥112=US$1, the approximate rate of exchange on March 31, 
2017. Such translation is provided solely for the convenience of the readers and should not be construed as representations that the 
Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been or could be converted, realized or settled in U.S. dollars at that or any other rate.
　　Amounts of less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals shown in the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements do not necessarily agree with the sums of the individual amounts.
　　The Company’s fiscal year begins on April 1 and ends on March 31.
　　The Corporation Law of Japan stipulates that an amount equal to 10% of the amount to be disbursed as distributions of capital 
surplus (other than the capital reserve) and retained earnings (other than the legal reserve) be transferred to the capital reserve or the 
legal reserve, respectively, until the sum of the capital reserve and the legal reserve equals 25% of the capital stock.
　　The capital reserve and the legal reserve are not available for dividends but may be transferred to capital surplus or retained 
earnings upon approval of the shareholders’ meeting. 
　　Certain amounts in the prior year's financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Basis of consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2017 include the accounts of the Company and following nine 
significant subsidiaries, controlled directly or indirectly by the Company (the “Companies”):
　　　• Hokkai Electrical Construction • Hokkaido Electric Meter Industry  • HOKUDEN KOGYO
　　　• Hokkaido Power Engineering  • The Tomatoh Coal Center   • HOKUDEN ECO-ENERGY
　　　• Hokuden Service   • Hokkaido Telecommunication Network • Hokuden Information Technology

　　Unconsolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2017 are as follows:
　　　• HOKUDEN SOGO SEKKEI  • HOKUDEN ASSOCIA   • Hokkaido Records Management　 
　　　• ITES
　　These subsidiaries are excluded from the scope of consolidation because their total assets, operating revenue, profit (loss) and 
retained earnings are immaterial to the consolidated financial statements.

　　The Company applies the equity method to the following two companies of the four unconsolidated subsidiaries:
　　　• HOKUDEN SOGO SEKKEI  • HOKUDEN ASSOCIA

　　The remaining unconsolidated subsidiaries (e.g.,Hokkaido Records Management) and affiliates (e.g.,SAPPORO NEXIS) are not 
included in the scope of application of the equity method as there would not have been any material effect on the accompanying consoli-
dated financial statements.

(b) Investment securities
Held-to-maturity bonds are stated at amortized cost, determined by the straight-line method. Available-for-sale securities are  evaluated 
at the fair value as of the balance sheet date.
　　Non-marketable securities classified as available-for-sale securities are stated at cost determined by the moving-average  method.

(c) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined principally by the average method or net realizable value.

(d) Depreciation and amortization 
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated primarily based on the declining-balance method. Intangibles are amortized by the 
straight-line method.
　　Useful life of assets is based on the Corporation Tax Act.

(e) Allowance for doubtful accounts
To prepare for the potential credit losses, the Companies provide the allowance for doubtful accounts based on the historical ratio of 
actual credit losses to the total receivables and the amount of uncollectible receivables estimated on the individual basis.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
　Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
　March 31, 2017
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(f) Reserve for fluctuation in water levels
Pursuant to the provisions of Article 16(3) of the Supplementary Provisions of the Act for Partial Revision of the Electricity Business Act, 
etc. (Act No. 72 of 2014), to provide for losses caused by fluctuation in water levels, the Company has recorded a reserve up to the limit, 
calculated according to the standards stipulated in Article 36 of the Electricity Business Act (Act No. 170 of 1964; hereinafter referred to 
as the Former Act) prior to the revision by the provisions of Article 1 of the above Act applied by reading that it shall still remain in force.
　　(Additional information) 
　　Regarding the Ordinance of the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry prescribed in Article 36 of the Former Act, the new Ministe-
rial Ordinance on Reserve for Fluctuation in Water Levels (Ordinance of the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry No. 53 of 2016) 
came into effect on April 1, 2016. As a result, the provision or reversal of the reserve and the reserve limit are now calculated by a 
different method, whereby the amount calculated in accordance with the previous method is multiplied by the specified retail service 
ratio (the ration calculated by obtained by dividing electricity sales for specified retail service by electricity sales for electricity business). 
　　As a consequence of this change, the amount of the reserve for fluctuation in water levels as of March 31, 2017 has decreased by 
¥2,336 million compared to the amount calculated by the previous method, and profit before income taxes for the fiscal year ended 
March 31, 2017 has increased by the same amount. 

(g) Accounting method for retirement benefits
Net defined benefit liability and net defined benefit asset for employees are recorded mainly at the amount calculated based on the 
retirement benefit obligation on the fair value of the pension plan asset as of balance sheet date.
　　To calculate the retirement benefit obligation, the estimated amount of retirement benefits is set to the end of the consolidated fiscal 
year under review primarily based on the benefit formula.
　　Prior service costs are amortized primarily using the straight-line method over periods (five years) shorter than the average remain-
ing service period.
　　Actuarial gains and losses are amortized primarily using the straight-line method over periods (five years) shorter than the average 
remaining service period from the year following the year in which the gains or losses are recognized. 

(h) Goodwill
Goodwill is amortized using the straight-line method over five years.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows is composed of cash on hand, deposits that can be withdrawn 
on demand and highly-liquid investments with a maturity of three-month or less.

(j) Method for calculating contributions required for the reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel in the generation of nuclear power 
Regarding the cost for reprocessing irradiated nuclear fuel in the generation of nuclear power, based on Article 4(1) of the Act for Partial 
Revision of the Spent Nuclear Fuel Reprocessing Fund Act (Act No. 40 of 2016; hereinafter referred to as the “Revised Act”), contribu-
tions that were calculated depending on the amount of irradiated nuclear fuel arising from the operation of a nuclear power station are 
recorded as an operating expense. By paying the contributions to the Nuclear Reprocessing Organization of Japan (hereinafter referred 
to as “NuRO”), the obligation of the cost burden to nuclear operators is fulfilled, and NuRO performs the reprocessing. 
　　With respect to differences arising from the change in the accounting standard in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2006 related to 
the provision for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel, based on Article 4 of the Supplementary Provisions of the Ministerial Ordinance 
for Partial Revision of the Electricity Business Accounting Regulations, etc. (Ordinance of the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry 
No. 94 of 2016; hereinafter referred to as the “Revised Ministerial Ordinance”), the Company is recording a uniform amount of ¥1,668 
million each consolidated fiscal year until the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020 as a contribution for irradiated nuclear fuel under operat-
ing expenses. 
　　(Additional information) 
　　Previously, costs for reprocessing irradiated nuclear fuel were recorded in the provision for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel 
and the provision for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel without specific plans, in response to the amount of irradiated nuclear fuel 
arising from the operation of a nuclear power station. However, with the Revised Act and the Revised Ministerial Ordinance that came 
into effect on October 1, 2016, and the revision of the Electricity Business Accounting Regulations, from that date, contributions 
prescribed in Article 4(1) of the Revised Act have been recorded as operating expenses in response to the amount of irradiated nuclear 
fuel arising from the operation of a nuclear power station.
　　According to the changes, the reserve fund for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel (¥44,364 million) and the provision for repro-
cessing of irradiated nuclear fuel (¥45,975 million) were reversed and offset. Then, the difference arising from the accounting procedure 
and the provision for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel without specific plans (¥9,389 million) were transferred to other noncurrent 
liabilities (¥751 million), the current portion of noncurrent liabilities (¥9,414 million) and other current liabilities (¥834 million). Furthermore, 
because of having received notification from the Minister of Economy, Trade and Industry based on Article7(1) of the Revised Act 
Supplementary  Provisions, the entire amount recorded under the current portion of noncurrent liabilities has been paid to NuRO during 
the current consolidated fiscal year ended March 31, 2017 in a lump sum.
　　In addition, with the Revised Act coming into effect, the difference between the estimate and actual costs for reprocessing irradiated 
nuclear fuel prior to the Revised Act coming into effect (¥25,782 million as of March 31, 2016) is not recognized. 
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Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥709,141
—

138,300

¥       119

¥609,141
40,000

146,088

¥       230

$6,331,616
—

1,234,821

$       1,062

The Company:    
　Bonds ………………………………………………………………………………………
　Recourse obligation under debt assumption agreements ……………………………
　Loans from the Development Bank of Japan Inc. ………………………………………
Certain consolidated subsidiaries:    
　Loans from the Development Bank of Japan Inc. ………………………………………

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥       108 — $          964Long-term investments (stock) ………………………………………………………………

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥  43,214
8,292

¥           —

¥  44,810
10,092

¥  40,000

$   385,839
74,035

$            —

7. R&D Expenditures
Total R&D expenditures included in the consolidated statements of operations for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 are 
as follows:

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥    2,346 ¥    2,264 $     20,946R&D Expenditures ……………………………………………………………………………

Guarantees of bonds and loans of Japan Nuclear Fuel Limited ………………………    
Guarantees of housing and other loans of the Companies’ employees ………………
Recourse obligation under debt assumption agreements ………………………………

5. Pledged Assets and Secured Liabilities
All assets of the Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries are pledged as general mortgage collateral for following bonds and 
loans from the Development Bank of Japan Inc.

As part of the Company’s long-term investments, rights of pledge have been established as collateral for borrowings from financial 
institutions located in the areas where the Company participates in power generation projects outside of Hokkaido.

6. Contingent Liabilities 
Contingent Liabilities as of March 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

3. Accumulated Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Accumulated depreciations of property, plant and equipment as of March 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥2,838,659 ¥2,794,811 $25,345,169

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥     71,973 ¥     55,740 $     642,616

4. Reduction Entry of Property, Plant and Equipment
Reduction entries of property, plant and equipment as of March 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Contribution of aid of construction …………………………………………………………

(k) Asset retirement obligations related to decommissioning nuclear power units 
Total estimated costs of decommissioning nuclear power units are expensed using the straight-line method over a timeline calculated 
by adding the expected safe storage period to the estimated operating period of the power generating facilities in line with the Guidance 
on Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations (ASBJ Guidance No.21, March 31, 2008) and the Ordinance Regarding 
Provision for the Decommissioning of Nuclear Power Units (Ordinance of the Ministry of International Trade and Industry No.30 of 1989). 

(l) Consumption taxes 
National and local consumption taxes are accounted for using the tax-excluded method.
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9. Stock Issued and Treasury Stock
Changes in number of stock issued and treasury stock for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:
(a) Stock issued
(1) Common stock

　Beginning of year ……………………………………………………………………………   
　End of year …………………………………………………………………………………   

(2) Class A preferred stock

　Beginning of year ……………………………………………………………………………   
　Decrease due to purchase and cancellation of treasury stock ………………………
　End of year …………………………………………………………………………………   

(b) Treasury stock
(1) Common stock

　Beginning of year …………………………………………………………………………
　Increase due to purchases of fractional shares …………………………………………
　Decrease due to sales of fractional shares ………………………………………………
　End of year …………………………………………………………………………………

(2) Class A preferred stock

　Beginning of year ……………………………………………………………………………   
　Increase due to purchase of treasury stock ……………………………………………
　Decrease due to cancellation of treasury stock ………………………………………
　End of year …………………………………………………………………………………   

10. Supplementary Cash Flow Information
A reconciliation of the year-end balance of cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statements of cash flows and the correspond-
ing balance sheet items as of March 31, 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥88,027
¥88,027

¥108,805
¥108,805

$785,955
$785,955

Cash and deposits……………………………………………………………………………
Cash and cash equivalents …………………………………………………………………

20162017

20162017

20162017

215,291,912
215,291,912

215,291,912 
215,291,912 

500 
(30)
470 

500
—

500

20162017

— 
30 

(30)
— 

—
—
—
—

9,755,611 
9,324 

(1,027)
9,763,908 

9,741,779 
14,595 

(763)
9,755,611 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥     3,911 
(0)

3,911 
1,085 
2,826 

(1,293)
(1,727)
(3,021)
(1,829)
(1,192)

¥    (1,634)

¥    (5,182)
－ 

(5,182)
(1,510)
(3,671)

(8,004)
(3,560)

(11,564)
(2,305)
(9,258)

¥  (12,930)

$     34,919 
(0)

34,919 
9,687 

25,232 

(11,544)
(15,419)
(26,973)
(16,330)
(10,642)

$    (14,589)

Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities:
　Amount arising during the year ……………………………………………………………
　Reclassification adjustments ………………………………………………………………
　　Before tax effect …………………………………………………………………………
　　Tax effect …………………………………………………………………………………
　　Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities…………………………………
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans:    
　Amount arising during the year ……………………………………………………………
　Reclassification adjustments ………………………………………………………………
　　Before tax effect …………………………………………………………………………
　　Tax effect …………………………………………………………………………………
　　Remeasurements of defined benefit plans……………………………………………
　　　Total other comprehensive income …………………………………………………

8. Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
The components of other comprehensive income for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:
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Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥    428
593

¥ 1,022

¥    472
952

¥ 1,425

$ 3,821
5,294

$ 9,125

Due within one year ……………………………………………………………………………
Due after one year ……………………………………………………………………………
Total ……………………………………………………………………………………………

Operating leases

(b) Operating lease transactions
Lessee:
Future minimum lease payments subsequent to March 31, 2017 and 2016 for non-cancelable operating leases are as follows:

12. Financial Instruments
(a) Policy for financial Instruments 
Based on capital investment and other plans for the electricity-related business, the Company raises necessary funds through the 
issuance of bonds and loans from financial institutions, and invests temporary surplus funds in short-term deposits and other. It also 
acquires short-term operating funds through loans from banks and the issuance of commercial paper.
　　The Company uses derivative transactions in order to avoid or reduce the risk of market-price fluctuations related to business activi-
ties and not as speculative instruments to profit from price differentials caused by future market-price fluctuations.

(b) Details on financial instruments, related risks and risk management system
Securities are primarily stocks in companies with whom the Company has business relationships. Although such stocks are exposed to 
market price fluctuation risk and the credit risk of their issuing companies, the Company regularly ascertains the market value of these 
securities and monitors the financial standing of the issuing companies.
　　Notes and accounts receivable are exposed to the credit risk of customers, but the Company manages account-due dates, remain-
ing quantities and accounts for each customer in accordance with electricity supply contracts and other relevant regulations.
　　Some of the Company’s long-term loans payable carry floating interest rates, and are therefore exposed to the risk of interest-rate 
fluctuations. However, since the majority of the Company’s loans are based on fixed interest rates, such risk is considered limited.
　　Most notes and accounts payable-trade are due within one year.
　　Bonds payable, loans and trade payables are exposed to liquidity risk, but the Company manages these items through monthly 
cashflow projections and other methods.

11. Leases
(a) Finance lease transactions that do not involve the transfer of ownership 
Finance lease transactions that do not involve the transfer of ownership commencing March 31, 2008 or earlier are accounted for in a 
manner similar to operating lease transactions. 
　　For these financial leases, pro forma information of the leased assets and lease obligations “as if capitalized” basis as of March 31, 
2017 and 2016 is as follows: 

Lessee: Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥ 30
20

¥   9

¥ 30
18

¥ 11

$ 267
178

$   80

Acquisition cost ………………………………………………………………………………
Accumulated depreciation …………………………………………………………………… 
Net leased assets …………………………………………………………………………… 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥   2
7

¥   9

¥   2
9

¥ 11

$ 17
62

$ 80

Due within one year ……………………………………………………………………………
Due after one year ……………………………………………………………………………
Total ……………………………………………………………………………………………

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥ 2 ¥ 2 $ 17

Lease obligation

*Acquisition cost and lease obligation above include the amount equivalent to interest because that amount is not significant.

Amount equivalent to depreciation expenses

*Amount equivalent to depreciation expense is determined by straight-line method over the lease period assuming that the residual value equals to zero.
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These financial instruments have no market price, and it is expected that estimation of future related cash flows would involve excessive costs. Since their fair value 
is not readily determinable, they are not included in (1) Securities－Available-for-sale securities above.

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥ 28,545
690

¥ 　　  2

¥ 27,166
692

¥ 　　  5

$ 254,866
6,160

$ 　　  17

Unlisted stocks ………………………………………………………………………………
Investment securities …………………………………………………………………………
Other ……………………………………………………………………………………………

Carrying amount 

(c) Supplementary explanation of matters concerning the fair value and other of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments based on their quoted market price, if available. When there is no quoted market price  available, 
the fair value is determined based on reasonable estimates. Estimates of fair value contain uncertainties because they employ variable 
factors and assumptions.

(d) Fair value of financial instruments
The carrying amounts, fair values and their differences for financial instruments recorded in the consolidated balance sheets as of March 
31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Millions of yen
2017 2016 2017

(1) Securities*2

　　Available-for-sale securities………………
(2) Cash and deposits …………………………
(3) Notes and accounts receivable-trade ……
(4) Bonds payable*3 ……………………………
(5) Long-term loans payable*3…………………
(6) Short-term loans payable …………………
(7) Notes and accounts payable-trade ……… 

Carrying
amount DifferenceFair 

value

¥ 14,967 
88,027 
57,037 

(709,139)
(594,228)
(52,370)

¥(40,816)

¥ 14,967 
88,027 
57,037 

(727,985)
(611,312)
(52,370)

¥(40,816)

¥　　 －
－
－

18,846
17,084

－
¥　　 －

¥ 11,055 
108,805 
61,055 

(609,136)
(627,400)
(52,300)

¥(41,569)

¥ 11,055 
108,805 
61,055 

(635,879)
(646,361)
(52,300)

¥(41,569)

¥　　 －
－
－

26,743
18,960

－
¥　　 －

Carrying
amount DifferenceFair 

value
Carrying
amount DifferenceFair 

value

$  133,633 
785,955 
509,258 

(6,331,598)
(5,305,607)

(467,589)
$ (364,428)

$  133,633 
785,955 
509,258 

(6,499,866)
(5,458,142)

(467,589)
$ (364,428)

$　　   －
－
－

168,267
152,535

－
$　　   －

Thousands of U.S. dollars

*1 Financial instruments whose fair values are not readily determinable are not included in the table above (See Note B).
*2 Recorded under “Long-term investments” in the consolidated balance sheets.
*3 Including those recorded under “Current portion of long-term debt” in the consolidated balance sheet.

Note A: Investment securities and Methods for estimating the fair value of financial instruments

(1) Investment securities
The fair value of equity securities is determined by their market price. The fair value of debt securities are determined by market price or 
those provided by correspondent financial institutions. For further information on investment securities by holding intent, see 
note13.Investment Securities below.

(2) Cash and deposits, and (3) Notes and accounts receivable-trade
The fair values for these items are determined as their respective carrying amount because they are settled within a short time and their 
fair value approximates their carrying amount.

(4) Bonds payable
The fair value of bonds payable is according to their market prices. 

(5) Long-term loans payable
The fair value of long-term loans payable bearing floating interest rates are based on the carrying amount because they reflect market 
interest rates within a short time, and fair values therefore approximates carrying amount.
　　The fair value of long-term loans payable bearing fixed interest rates is computed based on the present value of the overall principal 
and interest discounted at the interest rate assumed for a new borrowing with similar terms.

(6) Short-term loans payable, and (7) Notes and accounts payable-trade
The fair value of these items is determined as their respective carrying amount because they are settled within a short time and their fair 
value therefore approximates their carrying amount.

Note B: Financial instruments whose fair value is not readily determinable as of March 31, 2017 and 2016.
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13. Investment Securities
Information on investment securities for which fair value is available in the consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2017 and 2016 
is as follows:

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017
Millions of yen

20162017

¥   0
0

¥   0

¥   0
－

¥  －

$   0
   0

$   0

Sales proceeds…………………………………………………………………..……………
Realized gains …………………………………………………………………..……………
Realized losses…………………………………………………………………..……………

Millions of yen
2017 2016 2017

Unrealized gain
　Stocks ……………………………………
Unrealized loss
　Stocks ……………………………………
　　Total ……………………………………

Acquisition
cost DifferenceFair 

value

¥7,764

587
¥8,352

¥14,510

456
¥14,967

¥6,745 

(130)
¥6,614 

¥7,760

591
¥8,352

¥10,600

454
¥11,055

¥2,839 

(136)
¥2,703 

Acquisition
cost DifferenceFair 

value
Acquisition

cost DifferenceFair 
value

$69,321

5,241
$74,571

$129,553

4,071
$133,633

$60,223 

(1,160)
$59,053 

Thousands of U.S. dollars
(a) Available-for-sale securities:

(b) Available-for-sale securities sold during the year:

Note C: Scheduled redemptions for monetary receivables subsequent to March 31, 2017 and 2016.

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥ 88,027

¥ 57,037

¥ 108,805

¥   61,055

$ 785,955

$ 509,258

Cash and deposits
　　Within one year …………………………………………………………………………
Notes and accounts receivable-trade
　　Within one year ………………………………………………………………………….

Thousands of U.S. dollarsMillions of yen

2017

¥   97,241
141,900

80,000
100,000

30,000
¥ 260,000

¥   89,082
69,033
95,672
55,869
62,271

¥ 219,300

$    868,223
1,266,964

714,285
892,857
267,857

$ 2,321,428

$   795,375
616,366
854,214
498,830
555,991

$ 1,958,035

2018…………………………………………………………
2019…………………………………………………………
2020…………………………………………………………
2021…………………………………………………………
2022…………………………………………………………
Thereafter …………………………………………………

Note D: Scheduled payments on bonds payable, long-term loans payable and other interest-bearing debts subsequent to March 31, 
2017 and 2016.

Bonds payable
Long-term loans

payable Bonds payable
Long-term loans

payable

Other interest-bearing debts are short-term loans payable due within a year.

Millions of yen

2016

¥   30,000
97,241

141,900
70,000

100,000
¥ 170,000

¥ 124,672
88,998
68,917
94,505
53,635

¥ 196,672

2017…………………………………………………………
2018…………………………………………………………
2019…………………………………………………………
2020…………………………………………………………
2021…………………………………………………………
Thereafter …………………………………………………

Bonds payable
Long-term loans

payable

Other interest-bearing debts are short-term loans payable due within a year.
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Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥4,952 
2,040 

(2,926)
(2,317)

589 
¥   2,339 

¥4,947 
2,222 
(3,099)
(4,149)

589 
¥   510 

$44,214 
18,214 

(26,125)
(20,687)

5,258 
$20,883 

(4) Retirement benefit expenses and breakdowns

Service costs …………………………………………………………………………………
Interest costs …………………………………………………………………………………
Expected return on pension assets …………………………………………………………
Amortization of actuarial loss ………………………………………………………………
Amortization of prior service costs …………………………………………………………
Retirement benefit expenses incurred in relation to defined benefit plans ……………

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥140,282 
(150,636)

(10,353)
36,655 
26,302 

38,875 
(12,572)

¥  26,302 

¥141,507 
(149,778)

(8,270)
37,132 
28,861 

39,845 
(10,984)

¥  28,861 

$1,252,517 
(1,344,964)

(92,437)
327,276 
234,839 

347,098 
(112,250)

$   234,839 

Retirement benefit obligations in savings-type plans ……………………………………
Pension assets ………………………………………………………………………………
　Total …………………………………………………………………………………………
Retirement benefit obligations in non-savings-type plans ………………………………
Net liabilities and assets reported on consolidated balance sheet ……………………
    
Net defined benefit liabilities…………………………………………………………………
Net defined benefit assets……………………………………………………………………
Net liabilities and assets reported on consolidated balance sheet ……………………

(3) Reconciliation between retirement benefit obligations/pension assets at end of period and net defined benefit liabilities/assets 
reported on consolidated balance sheet

14. Provision for Retirement Benefits
(a) Overview of retirement benefits plans
To provide employee retirement benefits, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries have savings-type and non-savings-type 
defined benefit and defined contribution plans.
　　A cash balance plan is chiefly used for defined benefit corporate pension plans (savings-type). In this balance plan, participants 
have their own hypothetical accounts corresponding to their contributions and funds for pension payments. These accounts are credited 
with interest credit, which is primarily based on trends in market interest rates, and with pay credit, which is based on the participant’s 
rank and years of service.
　　Under lump-sum payment plans (non-savings-type), the Company and some of its consolidated subsidiaries use a system in which 
points are awarded based on employee rank and years of service as well as trends in market interest rates, and lump-sum payments are 
made based on the number of points accumulated.
　　Certain consolidated subsidiaries use a short-cut method for computing net defined benefit liabilities and retirement benefit 
expenses in their defined benefit corporate pension plans and lump-sum payment plans.

(b) Defined benefit plans
(1) Reconciliation for opening and closing balances of retirement benefit obligations Thousands of 

U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥178,640 
4,952 
2,040 
2,424 

(11,119)
¥176,938 

¥180,338  
4,947 
2,222 
4,471 

(13,340)
¥178,640 

$1,595,000 
44,214 
18,214 
21,642 

(99,276)
$1,579,803 

Retirement benefit obligation at beginning of period ……………………………………
　Service costs ………………………………………………………………………………
　Interest costs ………………………………………………………………………………
　Actuarial loss recognized …………………………………………………………………
　Retirement benefit payment ………………………………………………………………
Retirement benefit obligations at end of period …………………………………………

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥149,778 
2,926 
1,130 
3,432 

(6,631)
¥150,636 

¥153,890 
3,099 
(3,532)
3,492 
(7,171)

¥149,778 

$1,337,303 
26,125 
10,089 
30,642 

(59,205)
$1,344,964 

Pension assets at beginning of period …………………………………………………… 
　Expected return on pension assets ………………………………………………………
　Actuarial gain (loss) recognized …………………………………………………………
　Contributions by business operators ……………………………………………………
　Retirement benefit payment ………………………………………………………………
Pension assets at end of period ……………………………………………………………

(2) Reconciliation for opening and closing balances of pension assets
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(c) Defined contribution plans
Required contributions by the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries to defined contribution plans were ¥784 million in the previous 
fiscal year and are ¥779 million ($6,955 thousand) in the current fiscal year. 

20162017

Principally 1.1％
Principally 2.0％

Principally 1.1％
Principally 2.0％

Discount rate ………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Expected long-term rate of return on pension assets　………………………………………… 

(8) Matters related to basis for actuarial calculations
Basis for major actuarial calculations

％
20162017

51
24
21

4
100

55
14
29

2
100

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥       589 
(3,611)

¥  (3,021)

¥       589 
(12,153)

¥(11,564)

$     5,258 
(32,241)

$  (26,973)

Prior service costs ……………………………………………………………………………
Actuarial gains …………………………………………………………………………………
　Total …………………………………………………………………………………………

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥   540
3,766

¥4,307

¥1,130
155

¥1,285

$  4,821
33,625

$38,455

Unrecognized prior service costs …………………………………………………..………
Unrecognized actuarial gain…………………………………………………………………
　Total ………………………………………………………………………………………… 

(5) Remeasurement of defined benefit plans
The breakdown for remeasurement of defined benefit plans (before applicable tax effect) is as follows:

(6) Accumulated remeasurement of defined benefit plans
The breakdown for accumulated remeasurement of defined benefit plans (before applicable tax effect and non-controlling interests) is 
as follows:

(7) Matters related to pension assets
・Major breakdown of pension assets
Ratios of major categories to total pension assets are as follows:

Bonds …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
Stocks ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
Life insurance company general accounts ………………………………………………………………………
Others …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
　Total …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

・Determination of expected long-term rate of return on pension assets
The expected long-term rate of return on pension assets is determined based on past performance and in consideration of the operation 
policy focusing on bonds and life insurance company general accounts from the viewpoint of securing stable earnings.

15. Income Taxes
Income taxes of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries operating in the electric power generating business include income and 
inhabitants taxes. The effective statutory tax rate was approximately 28% and 29% for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, 
respectively.
　　Income taxes of other consolidated subsidiaries include income, inhabitants and enterprise taxes. The effective statutory tax rate 
was approximately 31-35% and 33-35% for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 



22

16. Asset Retirement Obligations
Asset retirement obligations in the consolidated balance sheets

(a) Outline of asset retirement obligations
The Company records asset retirement obligations for the decommissioning of specified nuclear power plant facilities prescribed in the 
Act of the Regulation of Nuclear Source Material, Nuclear Fuel Material and Reactors. Total estimated costs of decommissioning nuclear 
power units are charged as expenses using the straight-line method over a timeline calculated by adding the expected safe storage 
period to the estimated operating period of the power generating facilities in line with the Ordinance Regarding Provision for the Decom-
missioning of Nuclear Power Units (Ordinance of the Ministry of International Trade and Industry No.30 of 1989).

(b) Calculation method for asset retirement obligations
The Company uses the remaining number of years calculated by deducting the number of years after the start of operation from the 
estimated operating periods of the generation facilities plus the expected safe storage period for each specified nuclear power plant 
facility as the expected period until expenditure. The discount rate of 2.3% is used for the calculation.
　　However, if the amount applied as the provision for nuclear power unit decommissioning as calculated based on the Ordinance 
Regarding Provision for the Decommissioning of Nuclear Power Units exceeds the amount calculated as explained above, the amount 
based on the ordinance is posted. 

(c) Changes in asset retirement obligations for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016
Thousands of 

U.S. dollars
2017

Millions of yen
20162017

¥75,926
1,847

¥77,773

¥73,578
2,348

¥75,926

$677,910
16,491

$694,401

Balance at beginning of fiscal year…………………………………………………………
Changes in fiscal year…………………………………………………………………………
Balance at end of fiscal year…………………………………………………………………

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥  76,560 
14,520 

7,544 
7,041 

19,175 
124,842 
(80,335)
44,506 

(3,481)
(1,866)

(425)
(5,774)

¥  38,732 

¥  72,774 
13,399 

8,293 
7,059 

24,418 
125,946 
(83,785)
42,161 

(3,673)
(781)
(399)

(4,854)
¥  37,306 

$   683,571 
129,642 

67,357 
62,866 

171,205 
1,114,660 
(717,276)
397,375 

(31,080)
(16,660)

(3,794)
(51,553)

$   345,821 

Deferred tax assets:    
　Operating loss carried forward ……………………………………………………………
　Depreciation and amortization ……………………………………………………………
　Net defined benefit liability ………………………………………………………………
　Asset retirement obligations ……………………………………………………………… 
　Other …………………………………………………………………………………………
Deferred tax assets subtotal …………………………………………………………………
Valuation allowance …………………………………………………………………………
Total deferred tax assets …………………………………………………………………… 
Deferred tax liabilities:
　Assets corresponding to asset retirement obligations …………………………………
　Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities ……………………………………
　Other …………………………………………………………………………………………
Total deferred tax liabilities …………………………………………………………………
Net deferred tax assets ………………………………………………………………………

(b) Reconciliation of differences between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate ％
20162017

28.80 

1.48 
(11.82)

0.49 
(0.03)

18.92 

28.20 

— 
(25.48)

1.74 
0.65 
5.11 

Statutory tax rate ……………………………………………………………………………………………………
　Adjustment for:  
　　Effects of tax system revision ………………………………………………………………………………
　　Valuation allowance ……………………………………………………………………………………………
　　Permanently non-deductible expenses ……………………………………………………………………
　　Other ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………
Effective tax rate ……………………………………………………………………………………………………

(a) Components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as of March 31, 2017 and 2016
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17. Segment Information
(a) Overview of reportable segments
The Company identifies its reportable segment as the component that constitutes the business for which discrete financial information 
is available and is regularly reviewed by the Board of Directors to assess its performance.
　　The Company’s reportable segment is its electric utility business, on which its business activities are centered. Its other business 
includes electrical and telecommunications works, general management of buildings, civil engineering and construction, regular inspec-
tion, maintenance and repair work at power plants.

(b) Calculation methods for sales, profit/loss, assets and other items by reportable segment
The accounting methods for reported business segments are the same as those presented in the notes to consolidated financial 
statements. Reported segment income is based on operating profit. Intersegment sales are based on fair market values.

(c) Information on sales, profit/loss, assets and other items by reportable segment
Reportable segment information about operations as of and for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017 is as follows:

Millions of yen
2017

Sales to customers …………………………
Intersegment sales …………………………
　Total operating revenue……………………
Operating profit ……...………………………
Assets …………………………………………
Depreciation and amortization………………
Capital investments …………………………

Reportable segment
Electric utility

Adjustments
(Note 1)

Consolidated
(Note 2)Other

¥   675,471
1,162

676,633
20,089

1,776,481
80,175

¥   141,279

¥  　　－ 
(104,629)
(104,629)

1,455 
(66,364)

(960)
¥      (579)

¥   702,776
－

702,776
27,443

1,826,539
85,534

¥   147,318

¥  27,305 
103,467
130,772

5,897
119,422

6,318
¥    6,618

Millions of yen
2016

Sales to customers …………………………
Intersegment sales …………………………
　Total operating revenue……………………
Operating profit ……...………………………
Assets …………………………………………
Depreciation and amortization………………
Capital investments …………………………

Reportable segment
Electric utility

Adjustments
(Note 1)

Consolidated
(Note 2)Other

¥   694,065
1,124

695,190
36,107

1,773,004
85,630

¥   136,433

¥  　　－ 
(98,886)
(98,886)

685 
(65,885)

(1,023)
¥      (375)

¥   724,111
－

724,111
43,100

1,826,141
91,139

¥   141,137

¥  30,046 
97,761

127,807
6,307

119,021
6,532

¥    5,079

Thousands of U.S. dollars
2017

Sales to customers …………………………
Intersegment sales …………………………
　Total operating revenue……………………
Operating profit ……...………………………
Assets …………………………………………
Depreciation and amortization………………
Capital investments …………………………

Reportable segment
Electric utility

Adjustments
(Note 1)

Consolidated
(Note 2)Other

$ 6,030,991
10,375

6,041,366
179,366

15,861,437
715,848

$ 1,261,419

$           － 
(934,187)
(934,187)

12,991 
(592,535)

(8,571)
$    (5,169)

$ 6,274,785
－

6,274,785
245,026

16,308,383
763,696

$ 1,315,339

$   243,794
923,812

1,167,607
52,651

1,066,267
56,410

$     59,089

1. The segment income adjustment of ¥1,455 million ($12,991 thousand), asset adjustment of ¥(66,364) million ($(592,535) thousand), depreciation and amortization adjustment of 
¥(960) million ($(8,571) thousand), and capital investment adjustment of ¥(579) million ($(5,169) thousand) are due to the elimination of intersegment transactions.

2. Segment income is adjusted with operating profit in the consolidated financial statements.

Reportable segment information about operations as of and for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2016 is as follows:

1. The segment income adjustment of ¥685 million, asset adjustment of ¥(65,885) million, depreciation and amortization adjustment of ¥(1,023) million, and capital investment 
adjustment of ¥(375) million are due to the elimination of intersegment transactions.

2. Segment income is adjusted with operating income in the consolidated financial statements.
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18. Transactions with Related Parties
No matters to report.
 

19. Amounts per Share
Information on amounts per share for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

Per share of capital stock 

Net assets ……………………………………………………………………………………… 
Profit ……………………………………………………………………………………………

1. Diluted profit per share is not provided for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016 as there are no dilutive securities in those years．
2. The basis for calculation of profit per share will be as stated below.

Profit attributable to owners of parent ………………………………………………………
Amount not attributable to ordinary shareholders …………………………………………
［Of that, the amount of preferred dividends］………………………………………………
Profit attributable to owners of parent for ordinary shares ………………………………
 

Average number of shares over period for ordinary shares……………………………………………………

Thousands of shares

20162017

205,542205,532

U.S. dollars

2017

yen

20162017

¥681.53
¥  34.09

¥644.67

¥  94.49

$6.08
$0.30

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars

2017

Millions of yen

20162017

¥8,793 
1,786 

[1,786]
¥7,007 

¥21,276 
1,853 
[1,853]

¥19,422 

$78,508 
15,946 

[15,946]
$62,562 

20. Subsequent Events
Non-applicable.
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